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STATEMENT.

It will be remembered that Dr. Charles T. Jackson® occupied at one
time the post of U. S. Geologist for the mineral lands in Michigan; and
while so employed, had the aid of Messrs. Whitney and Foster, who suc-
ceeded to that duty when Dr. Jackson was discharged. It is widely
known that, in a- spirit of bitterness and mortification, he bas not
scrupled to attack these gentlemen in every point of character, scientific
and personal, which stood in the way of bis own vindication; attacks
which were perfecily impotent where the parties were thoroughly
known, and which recoiled upon Dr. Jack<on with overwhelming force.

His attempt to exclude Mr. Whitney from admission as member of
the American Academy of Arts and Sciences, was characterized by a
rockless vindictivemess which could not but shock the moral sense of every
man who became acquainted with the facts. The friends of Mr. Whit-
ney, content with having triumphantly vindicated his title to the honor
which had been propesed for him, forbore to visit the slanderer with the
retribution he had earned, in the hope that he had received a sufficient
lesson in the defeat of his infamous purposes. - In this, howerver, they
have beca deceived. A precisely similar attack has been made by him
upon Mr. Foster. It is due, therefore, nol only to the last named gen-
tleman, but to truth and justice, that the facts should be collected in an
intellizible form ; and it is the object of this paper to do so. They have
already been briefly recapitulated in a publication in the Boston Bee,
July 2, 1849.1

—

® This is not the celebrated Dr. James Jackson, of Boston, nor the distinguished Professor
Jackson, of Philadelphia, bat is the same gentleman who claims tne magnetic telegraph, the gua
cotton, the ether discorery, circolaton of blcod, &c., (eee page 14,) 2s stolen property of his.
Vide * Full Expsse of Dr. C. T. Jackson's prefensions to the invention of ke electric mog-
metic felezraph” by Avos Kexpant.. See, also, Bieton Tranecripl, —, 1B46. See,
a'so, Cengressional Repert 30th Cong. 2d pess., No. 114.

+ THE NEW GEOLOGISTS.
The Secretary of the Interior has appointed M. ests. John W, Foster, of Ohto, and J. . Whit-

ney, of Mz=a . United Stnies Geologizis of the Lake Seperior Mineral Disuict, in &= 5l 3
Dr. C. T. Jackson, ef ikis city. An able coromunication, cofTecting an error which we copied
into cur colomns concerning this appointment, will be foand below. o
| frem a friend from Michigan that appoinimen's will be hailed th
miners] resion with preat satisiaetion. Th s belong 1o the vou e -L__
Geologista, they possesa high scientifis atiainmenis—bave devoled ye: re | . s
i of 1hat rerion—are thoroushly intred to woods-hfe—and we have every =
the work will be prosecuted with viger and encessa We shall look te
ot rezion e valuable contribotions to szience, in o department Lhes far little s
By
- . T
;
1T paper :'I 151..- 13th inet., is a paragraph eopisd .
on had pot been removed from the ¢
ition had been accepied. [ have ber I
s in the cape came 1o my koowledpe,

Yust thul o1 iement of them shonld be [aid belcre the poiiic; ; larly mx the 1 I s
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Mr. Foster and Mr. Whitney stood ujmn the same ground with re- |

gard to Dr. Jackson. He has the same provocation from each of them.
The mature of that provocation, and the several outlines of the whole
controversy between them, may be gathered from the following state-
ment and resolution, which were prepared by Mr. Bowen (Editor of the
North American Review and member of the American Academy of
Arts and Sciences,) and Dr. B. A. Gould, (Editor Astronomical Jour-
nal, Secretary of the Academy of Arts and Sciences, Principal, &e.,
U. S. Coast Survey, &e,) touching the attack upon Mr. Whitney :

now public propeny, and papere on file in the office of the Secretary of the Interior will fully sub-
gtantiale my statemenis. ,

1.1' by the following sietement, compiled from these papers, it ean be made to appear that the
acticn of the Secretary of the Interior is not equivelent to & remoral, all will admit that it looks
very much like one.

Dr. Jacksen was appointed, about two years sinee, U. 8. Geologist, and has been en d on
the survey of the Lake Superior Mining I}I.isnicl. e o

Hig sssistanis were J. W. Foster, of Ohio, and J. D. Whitney, « [ Mass,, who with eeven other
persons formed the corps of surveyore. From informztion that reached the aszistanis of complaints
made 10 the Deparument against Dr. Jacksor, relatiog 1o the discharge of his duties, and which
they knew to be well founded, it was evident from their nziere that they most lead 1o an invest-
gation, and therefore that their Jonger connexion with him in the sorvey, most necessarily mmphi-
cate them mare or less in the faulis which were the groand of these complaife.

They therefore, under these rentimenis and feelings, tenidered their resignation to Dr. Jackson,
and gave him their reasons for so duing. On the reception of 1kis letter of resignztion be did
not accede to their request, but selecied 8 committee of his friends to consult upon the best coarse
1o adopt. At this consultation, the assistants were present. Un a full hearing of the subject
matter, the rumors of charges made against Dr. J. were sub=tantiated by the whole corps, and the
corzmittee, in writing, stated 1bat it was the daty of L. J. forthwith to resign his connexion with
the Furvey, 2nd that he owed it 10 his reputation to do it enconditionally.

The resalt was that he did send on his letter of resignation to the department at Washingion,
and Mr. Foster, one of the assistanis, proceeded immediztely to that city 10 make some definite
arrangements about the survey. On arriviag in Washington be found that in twenty-four hoars
afier he left Boston Dr. Jackson had telegrapleed to the Department a withdrawal of his resigna-
tion, snd etzting that be bad been induced 10 resign on account of threats made 1o him, and de-
gired still to be retained az U. 8. Geologist.

On hi= armiving at Washingion it was decided by Mr. Ewinz to refer the matter to Mr. Wilson,
Chief Clerk of the Department, who after examining the sabjects, reports that there were serions
charges ageinet Dr. Jackson which cught to prevent his going on with the gurvey unless they were
cleared up. Accordingly, on a day set apatt, the parties appear before the Secretary and the A1-
torney General, and the resalt of thie inquiry was, that Dr. J. was instructed that his labors in the
field thould be considered as clossd, and that he ehonld make a detailed report of the surveys
made while be Leld the office, Ly the 15th day of Nov. next, be baviog hitherio neglecied &2 1o
do, and that on said 15:h Nov. his entire connexion with the suivey would terminate, that he
would be allowed no assierants withont first eetung forth the patore of the service reguired, and
obiaining the sssent of the Depariment ; and that mo funds would be paid 10 bim except on
vouchers for work and labor done.

To enable Dr. J. 1o make up said report, Messre. Foster and Whitney were required to fumish
kim with detailed reports of their explorations. The later named individuals were then appoint-
ed U. S. Geologists in Chief, with instructions by the Secretary lo £o o1 and close up =il luriler

rations in the field that may-be necessary for a full, practical and sciencific report o2 the geol-
ogy, metalogy, and mineralogy of the whole of that Distric That they be governsd 1n (= iz
operatlions by the irstruetious heretofore given 1o Dyr. J., paming to them their eompsos TR
1. S. Geologists, and their power of appointing assistants; and that, before the 15th Jov. a-=i,
they ghall report & eynopsia of their operations Lo the Secretary to be laid before Cott e
his report. 'That as soon thereafier as practicable ihey furnish a report, with maps, 852
the boundaries of the mineral region, and all the information required by the sct ©
3, 1847,

So far then from the present result srising from an acceptance of Dr.
directly the other way, for be countermanded. his remgnation ; and it is well known that @ pepes
weae prepared in Boston, and circalated smong his friends for their gignainres, voRCiing 10F hiis
morul character and ecientific altainments as qualifying him to be continued in Lis ofice. of U,

8. Geologist.

iy
. "
.

r e

I'e rr!:.;:'c:i_i-:".'l.il wos

-




i i e . YIRS S SRS P - e g e T

“The undersizned make the following statement impeaching the moral

charncter, and the condact before this Academy, of Dr. Charles T. Jack-
one of its fellows:

su?“ﬁt the ﬁnr:{:s! meetiny of the Academy on the 28th of May last,
when the name of G. D. Whitaey, Esq., who bad been regularly nomi-
nated for election into the Academy, at the previous quarterly meeting,
came up in order for vote by ballor, Dr. Jackson rose and publicly pre-
ferred serious charges against the moral character of said Whitney, accu-
sing him of coxseizacy, practamisy, axp Tueer. He professed his wil-
linzness and ability io furnish proper evidence in support of these charges
swhenever he shouid be called upon to do so; and the nomination of Mr.

Whitney was deferred to the next quarterly meeting, with the express -

understanding that this was done in order to give time for the charges
to be investizated. It was publicly stated at this meeting, as a reason
for speedy action, that Mr. Whitney would be obliged fo leave Boston
within a fortnizht or three weeks at the furthest, in the execution of his
daties as U. S. Geologist of the Lake Superior mineral lands. His
friends, therefore, called a volantary meeting of all the Fellows of the
Academy, who chdose to be present, to be held at the hall of the Acade-

my on the Gth of June. Dr. Jackson was notified of the meeiing

gix days befere hand, and was requested to attend it and exhibit, in
writing, the charges which he had made, together with such evidence
as he could adduce in their support. On the appointed day, thirty or
forty of the Fellows of the Academy having assembled, and Dr: Jack-
son and Mr. Whitney, both being present, the former being prepared with
a large bundle of documents, the meeting was organized by the choice of
Prof. Agassiz. as chairman, avd Dz Morrell Wyman, as secretary. Dr.
Jackson was then called upon to present hischarges in writing, and offer
what evidence he could in their support ; and ke refused to comply, sayiog
that he did not acknowledze the auihority of such a meeting to make this
_ call upon him. Thongh he held a paper in his hand, which he said con-
tained the charges in writing, he refused to offer it; and thongh he had
the documents before him, which were his authorities, he refused to read
them. When the distingnished chairman of the meeting appealed to

him, as a gentlemen, standing in the presence of gentlemen, and face to

face with the person whom he had accused of grave crimes only the
previous week, behind back, to bring forward his charges and testimony,
he still refused. After an houar bhad been consumed in this manner with-
out result, an hour was given to the friends of Mr. Whitney to reply,
when they immediately adduced testimony which showed not only that
Dr. Jackson’s charges were groundless, exlumnions, and fulse, bat that
be had been induced to make them, merely hy the spirit ol revenge,
because, from the post which he ouce occupied as U. S. Geologist, he
had been disgraceflully turned out for misconduct and neglect of duty,

o el

and Messrs. Whitney and Foster had been appointed in his place. Pre-

vious lo that poblic investigation of Lis eonduet, which led to his dis-
mizsil, a committee of foar gentlemen, two of wihom are Fellows of this
¥, and all of whom were Dr. Jackson's fricnds, were apnointed

is consent to act as referees and advisors, betwees him and e :'::_-»:_

and Whitney. They fully considered the maticr, 2nd unanimously
gave their opinion, In writng, that Dr, Jackson should anconditionsllv
resign, and should recommend Aessrs. Foster and Whitner to be ap
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ed in his place; that it was a duty which these gentleman owed to
themselves and the U. S. Government, to complete the survey, and that
by so doing, they would but consult the interests of Dr. Jackson. This
award was accepted by Dr. Jackson, and in accordance with it he wrote
his resignation and sent it to Washington. But the very next day he
changed his mind, broke the award. recalled his resignation, and chal-
lenged an investigation of his conduct. Within a month, such an inves-
tigation took place before the Secretary of the Interior, Dr. Jackson
being present, and offering bis written defence. The result was, that
he received orders to close up his counexion with the survey as soon as

ssible, and not to go into the field again as geologist, Messrs. Whit-

ney and Foster heing appointed to complete the work, upon which they .

are still occupied. - Before these sentlemen had taken any step in this
matter they had resigned their own posts on the survey, and only with
great reluctance did they accept the decision of the committee of award,
which obliged them to take up the work again. Dr. Jackson's letter
was read, accepting their resignation; though when this fact was men-
tioned at the annual meeting of the Academy, it will be remembered
that Dr. Jackson interrupted the speaker by falsely denying it, saying
“ No, sir, not resigned, I discharged them.” All these facts, with an
abundance of testimony in support of them, were fully stated at the
meeting, in Dr. Jackson’s presence, and with all his decuments before
him, he had nothing to offer in reply.

« The result of this hearing before the Fellows of the Academy being
fatal to Dr. Jackson's reputation, not only ns a man of science, but as a
aentleman, he felt uneasy under it, and within one week he issued a cir-
cular of his own, calling a voluntary meeting of the Fellows of precisely
the same character with that the authority Le had just repudiated, in order
to enable him to do what he had just refused to do, viz: to clear his
own character and substantiate his charges against Mr. Whitney. The
circular was dated June 13, and the meeting was called for June 20,
just twenty-three days after annual meeting at which Dr. ] ackson had
heard it pablicly stated that Mr. Whitney's duty to the Government Te-
quired him to leave Boston fot Lake Superior within a fortnight. Yet
he added this sentence to his circular: Mr. Whitney “has, therefore,
been notified of this circular, and that no objections exist on my part to
his presence at the proposed meeting, that he may learn with distinciness
the grounds of my objections.” Mr. Whitney did leave Boston for Lake
Superior, on the 15th of June, and has not yet returned. Dr. Jackson
thus obtained again thé opportunity which he had sought, of m=ling

orave charges against a gentleman, behind his back, which he had pro-

licly refused to make when brought face to face with him, in the pres==

ence of the Fellows of the Academy. Dr. Jackson occupied more Lonl
an bour at this meeting, held June 20, with a confused and im-_u_ns-.f-'l_‘r:_ﬁt
statement. which was very soon shown, when the friends of AMjy. Vv hit-
ney had the same amount of time allowed them for reply, 10 bave little
or no application to the points at issue, and to contain, also, several mis-
statements and untraths, which evinced great recklessness of character
and a calumnious intent. - 2

 Under these cirenmstances the undersigned consider it due to them-
gelves, as the nominators of Mr. Whitney, whose reputation has been
shos wantonly and wickedly assailed, behind his back, to offer the reso-

]
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lation which is appended hereto, for the action of the Academy, and to
piedgﬂthemsel\‘espF:prﬂve this statement. They call upon the Fellows
by adopting the resolution, to vindicate the dignity of science and the
reputation of the Academy, which have both been impaired by such con-
duct on the part of one who still calls himself a Fellow of the Instito-
tion, and oanrassociate in scientific pursuits. :
i - “FRANCIS BOWEN, |

“BENJ. APTHORP GOULD, Je.

“ Camerince, August 14, 1850.

“ Resolved, That the Academy immediately proceed, by committee or
otherwise, to investigate the iruth of the statement made; and if it be
found substantially correct, to report a resoluation forthwith for expelling
Dr. Charles T. Jackson from the Academy, or to inflict such other cen-
sure upon him as the case may seem to require.”

This paper, from a feeling of compassion to Dr. Jackson, was never
publicly presented to the Academy ; but its existence was communicated
to him, and was very generally known in the scientific circle whom it
concerned. It begame quite unnecessary as a measure of justice lo Mr.
Whitney, who was unanimously admitted to the fellowship of the Aca-
demy, and enjovs its confidence as a gentleman and a man of real
science, and still holds with honor the post of U. 8. Geologist. :

The facts material to the justification of Messrs. Foster and Whitney
are briefly these : The survey, under the charge of Dr. Jackson, had pro-
doced no results commensurate with the just expectations of the public.
Discredit was likely to attach itself indiscriminately to all connected
with it. Complaint and discontent were becoming manifest in all quar-
ters interested in thg prompt and efficient execution of the work.®

®Extracts from letlers on file at the Department of the Secrelary of the Inlerior, addressed to
R. MeL-iland, the member of Congress from Alickigan, bearing out Messrs. Foster end
Whitney in their stafement, that charges kad been filed against Jackson before any actiom
of theirs in the malier. ;

Letters of Lvcros Lvox, Sorveyor General, Detroit, of April 24 and 28, 1848. In his firm
letter he expresses the opinion, that the enorse adopted by Jackson *is nselessly extravagant®
and that he bas.appropriated the labors of Messrs. Hizgine, Hubbard, and Hoeghton, without se-
knowledzing his indebtedness 10 them. In the other letter he reiterates his charges, and siztes
that Dr. Jackeon has not complied with his instroction by giving information as to the mineral lands,

B. Hesearn, late assistant Gfﬂln;'is! of Mich'rg:m, in his letter of .ﬁpri] a5, 1848, compining
that Jackson's labors have added neothing to what was formerly known, and pgoes on to spezk
thes of him : “ Bat this wilfol isnoranee and self-coneeit might be excosed, did not . Fackasn
ehow also a determination 1o make use of the labore of others, while he sppropristed the eredit
of them to himself.™ : :

Jonog Wirziam A. BurT, an eminent sarvevor, and  the inventor of the famoss = Solar Com-
pa=s." in a letter dated Apnl 27, 1848, complaine tkat Dr. Jackson's sarvey was of po valee, and
recucets that be may be removed.

W Ives, UL 8. depaty sarveyor, rpeaks of Dr. Jackeon : has wasted his time on Iede B

=
with a party of men, eosting the Government &34 per diem ; be wishes b= snrvey diss -4

Mr. S. W, Hieoixs, of Detroit, formerly topographer to the State of Mickizan, in 2 =
ted April 24, 1845, says of Dr. Jackson, * that he cannol conesive of 2 more ridic: -
of any man thus 1o depreciaie and afierwards 1o appropriate to himself 1h= | 5™
He says of Jackson, * that, instead of being greeted es wee Houginen, .
him everywhere ; the ignorance of some of bis cosociaie: ne the r.
Hisvins adds, that but one sentiment prevails with regard i Fackson, ond o i
will recerve letiers from persong of infisence at Detrodt, 86 whoms be mentiozs b =
E'. sbbard, Doagiass, Walker, Campbell, Groat, Harvey, G. C. Bates, Almy, e 3 .
EBort, Wm. Burt, Avstin Bor, and Jves.

i~

Bevernl articles appeared in the * Lake Superior News™ doring the yeor 1542, o paper devoted
to the interests of the mineral region, showing that Dr. Jachson had coadacted e survey
with energy or ability, and ridiculing his reporis 1o 1the Land Ofece.
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It is easy to understand how irksome and intolerable such a state of
things must have been to subordinates who were conscious of possess-
ing the requisite bearing and ability—who were devoting themselves as-
siduously to their duty—and who had reputations of their own at stake.
This appears to have been the case with Messrs. Foster and Whitney.
Placed in positions in which they had no power to do justice to them-
selves or to the country, they determined to tender their resignations to
the Secretary of the Interior, and in doing so to state their reasons—a
course which, however harshly it might bear upon Dr. Jackson, was ne-
cessary to vindicate themselves from the charge of embarrassing the
work by capriciously withdrawing from it. Having prepared a paper
to that end, containing (in the shape of reasons for their resignations)
an array of charges against Dr. J ackson, which it seems to us incredible
that any man who was innocent of them could have listened to without
the extremest indignation and an uncompromising spirit of self-vindica-
tion, they exhibited it to Dr. Jackson, offering to him as the only alter-
native his own immediate resignation. This movement, it is apparent,
could have been productive of harm only to Messrs. Foster and Whit-
ney, and of advantage to Dr. Jackson, if the matters of fact alleged by
them were not susceptible of proof. But on the other hand, if they
could be established, it was equally apparent that the result must be
disastrous to Dr. Jackson. Were the fucts as alleged? This was tle
important question. And this question was submitted to a friendly tri-
bunal selected by Dr. Jackson himself, consisting of the following gen-
tlemen:

Dr. A. A. Gouwp, a distinguished naturalist, American Academy Arts
and Sciences, and author of “Elements of Zoology " in connection with
Prof. Agassiz. .

Jusius Havw, Counsellor at Law, Boston.

Georce L. WaRD, esq., a gentleman of high standing, well known in
Boston, and who was mainly instrumental in procuring Dr. J's appoint-
ment as Geologist.

Jos. HarLe AssorT, a warm personal friend of Dr. Jackson, and the
principal of a Seminary in Boston. _

These gentlemen, after a full examination into the facts, came to the

following unauimous award :

“ Whereas, certain obstacles have arisen to the further co-operation of
Dr. C. T. Jackson, on the one part, and Messrs. J. W. Foster and J. D.
Whitney on the other, in the prosecation of the sarvey of the Lake Su-
perior Mineral Lands; and whereas the parties have consented to refer
the matter to their mutual friends, Jos. Hale Abbott, Augustus A. Gould,

' Geo. L. Ward, and Junius Hall, for their advice as to the best course to

be adopted under the circamstances:

“ Now we, the friends of the respective parties, are unanimously of
the opinion, that Dr. Jackson should anconditionally resign; and thatin
his resignation he should recommend to the Depariment to comimit the
management of the survey to Messrs. Foster and Whitney, and to use
all honorable means to sustain them in the prosecation of it-

“We are also unanimously of the upininn,.iha.t it is a duty which the
gaid Foster and Whitney owe to themselves and to Government, to com-
plete the survey, provided the Department desires it, and that by so

oing they will also best consult the inleresis of Dr. Jackson.

o
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« And in order that the arrangement may be so carried out that all
 parties concerned shall be placed in the position best calculated to,sus-
'tain their own honor and reputation, and to advance the interests of
|Government, the said C. T. Jackson on the one part, and J. W. Foster
‘and J. D. Whitney on the other, do hereby pledge their honor to l_ha
faithful and conscientious performance of the following conditions, Viz:

“Dr. Jackson, on the one hand, will at all times, not only studiously
refrain from all expressions and remarks caleulated to throw suspicion
‘on the motives, or to injure the scientific repatation of Messrs. Foster
‘and Whitine. but will sustain and uphold them in all honorable ways,
in the execution of the sarvey whieh they undertake to carry on and " 3
. complete, should such be the wish of the Department. - :

¢ And Messrs. Foster and Whitney will, on the other hand, avoid with”
equal caution, in all verbal or written communications, anything tend-
ing in the slightest degree to detract from the reputation of Dr. Jack-
son. They also pledze themselves to give him full credit for any obser-

i vations or suggzestions which he has made or may make in regard to the
survey : and he shall be at liberty to draw up and present a report of
the labors of himself, and also present_ full statements of the labors of
his assistants, to be made out by them, showing what has heen done
on the survey up to the present time; and the said Foster and Whitney, »
in case the completion of the survey is entrusted to them, shall, in their
final report, by suitable references and acknowledgments, distinguish
that portion of the survey under their eatire and independent charge,
from that under the charge of Dr. Jackson. = i

“Should reports growing out of the past relations of the parties, in-
_jurious to either of then, he pat in circulation, the aggrieved party,

before in any manner replying to the same, shall first give the other
party an opportunity to do the said aggrieved party full justice, accord-
ing to the spirit of this agreement. -

“Should either party violate any of the conditions herein set forth,

the other party shall be bound by the agreement. :

“ All of which is respectfully submitted,

“JOS. HALE ABBOT,

“AUGUSTUS A. GOULD,

“JUNIUS HALL, o
“GEO. S. WARD, (absent,) per J. HalL”

“We, the undersigned, do respectively agree to the conditions above
recommended to us. “J.. W. FOSTER,
“J. D. WHITNEY,
“C. T. JACKSON.”

The award having been accepted and signed by the parties, Dr. Jack-
son wrote with his own hand, and despatched to the Secretary of the
Interior the following letter of resignation:

i r———

= ; w g
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“ Bostox, April 12, 1819,

“Sir: I herewith tender my resignation of the office of United Siates
Geologist for the Chippewa Land Distriet, in Michigan, to take effect
from the first day of May next. ['am induced to take thisstep fom the
consideration that there are matters both of a private and professional

nature, pressing upon my attention, which I cannot well disregard, and
which may require me to visit Europe. '

&
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“The survey confided to me has now been brought to that state of
forwardness, and my system and plans of operations have been so fully
matured and explained to my principal assistants, Messrs. Foster and
Whitney, that if they are entrusted with the field work for the next sea-
son, the survey can be carried on to completion this year in accordance
with my designs. 1 feel, therefore, that there is no ummpropriety in my
withdrawing at this time. I take the liberty to recommend that the corn-
pletion of the survey be left to my assistants, inasmuch as their connec-
tion with the survey hitherto, and their knowledge of the country and
of my own views with regard to its future conduct give the advantages
for the prosecution of further operations.

“The iron district is the only unexplored portion of the country, the
copper regions having been already explored under my directions, and
the principal veins being fully described in my report.

«] shall take an early opportunity to draw op and present to your de-
partment a report, up to the present time, of the survey that has been
made under my official care and direction.

“The specimens which I have collected are ready to be forwarded for
the use of Government, and I was informed by the Commissioner of the
General Land Office that they were to be presented to the Smithsonian
Institute. They are subject to your orders, as also are two chronome-
ters belonging to the Government, which I have deposited in the hands
of Messrs. W. C. Bond & Son, of Boston, and are in as perfect order as
when purchased. : : :

“The report of my assistant, Mr. Foster, has been received, and will
be forwarded with mine. Mr. Whitney’s report is not yet received, bat
has been called for, and will be sent to you so soon as I receive it.
Should my services be required in drawing up the final report, on the
completion of the survey, I shall be happy to give it my attention.

“\With high consideration, I have the honor to be your obedient ser-
vant, C. T. JACKSON, U. 8. G.

“ Hon. Tuomas Ewixc, Secretary of the Interior.” :

And thereupon the learned Doctor despatches by tetegraph (which by
his own account nobody had so good aright to do) the following message:
*“ BosTox, 14, 1849.
“ Hon. Tromas Ewixe, Secretary of the Interior :

“Please not accept my resignation until you have an explanation

from me. Respeetfully, your obedient servant, :
«0. T. JACKSON, U. S. Geologist”

And three days after he gives the following notice: _
“Bosron, April 17, 1849.

«J. W. Foster and J. D. Warrnev, Esqrs.:

«GextLemes - 1 would inform you that I hereby rescind all agreements
between you and myself relating to my resignatien of my office of 0. 8
Geologist, and I hereby notify you that 1 ACCEPT YOUR RESIGNATION™ of the
appointments that I had conferred upon you as my assistant geologists.
1 have recali=d my resiznation which 1 had so imprudently sent to the
Seecretary of the Interior, at your instigatton.

“ Respectfally, your obedient servant,
: «CHARLES T. JACKSON,
U. 8. Geologist for the Mineral Lands of the U. 8. in Michigan.

-
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In the meantime he laid an anchor to windward, as follows: ; 18
: “Bosron, April 16, 1849. fi

«Hon. Daxier Wesster: Dr. Charles T. Jackson has placed with me
one hundred refuting charges, filed against him as U. S. Geologist;
leuse notify department that his coerced resignation is withdrawn, by

next mail. He will advise you and the Department. o
“ Respectfully, yours, :
: «SIDNEY BARTLETT.” ;
And, thereupon, a full investigation took place at the Department, : E
upon -volumincas proofs and statements, a correct summary of which ot
will be found in the following official report drawn up by John Wilson, i3

esq., principal clerk of surveys, &e., under the direction of the Secretary,
as preliminary to a decision. : -
“ Gexeran Laxp Orrice, May 9, 1849. :

wQrg: T have the honor to state that, in accordance with your direc-
tions of the 5th instant, | have examined the matter sn controversy in
the case of Dr. C. T. Jackson, United States Geologist for the Chippewa
Land District in Michigan, as they appear from the documents now on
file, and beg leave to submit the following report :

“Tn the letter from J. W. Foster, Esq., one of Dr. Jackson’s principal
assistants, of the 29th ultimo, to the Department, he states, in substance,
that he and Mr. Whitney, the other principal assistant of Dr. Jackson,
became dissatisfied with the manner in which the work had been con-
ducted, and determined to resign, giving to the Department their rea-
sons for so doing.

% That their resignation, and the paper containing their reasons for it,
were submitted to Dr. Jackson by a friend ; and finally, the whole sub-
ject was submitted to a board of arbitrators, consisting of four gentle-
men, friends of the parties, who ananimously decided that Dr. Jackson
shonld resizn, and recommend that Messrs. Foster and Whitney shoald
complete the survey, provided the Department desired it, &e., (see Doc.
A.)

“Dr. Jackson, on the 12th April, 1849, did resign, and for reasons
given, recommended that Messrs. Foster and Whitney should complete
the survey, (Doe. B.,) but suhsequently applied to the Department for
permission to withdraw his letter of resignation. This Jast document
i< withont date: but from a telegraphic despatch filed with one copy of
it, is presumed to be of the 18th ult. The grounds for withdrawing his
resignation, stated by Dr Jackson in that document, are, that it was ex-
torted from him by interested parties, under extraordinary circamstances,
a detailed statement of which is given in document C.

“The statements in that docnment are, in substance, that a friend called
on Dr. Jacks<on on the 9th April, and tendered the resignation of Messrs.
Foster and Whitney;at the same time showing him a list of charges which
wonld be forwarded to the Depariment ; most of which were [rivolous,
and could be easily disproved. That Dr. Jackson replied, that he should
send these assistants their immediate discharges, and defied them to.
substantiate their charges; that in the afternoon, Mr. Foster called on
Dr. Jackson and tendered his own and Mr. Whitney’s resignations, when
a conversation followed, in which Mr. Foster and Mr. Joy, late a clerk
of Dr. Jackson’s, who had been discharged from the survey, assured Dr.
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Jackson that it was certain he must go out; that an investization was
tmpending, and that all the assistants would be summoned to Washing-
ton to swear to various particulars, which they were prepared to do;
that the oppnsition to him was serious and general in Michizan and
Ohio, &c. He further states that the vigor of the »ssault, the threaten-
ed investigation, and the determined opposition alleged to exist at Wash-
ington, so weighed with his, Di. Jackson's friends, that they advised him
to resign, and save himself from the threatened disgrace ; that Dr.
Jackson, contrary to his first impulse, yielded to the adwire of his friends,
and that a friend of Dr. Jackson agreed to act with the friend of Messrs,
Foster and Whitneyv, as a friendly committee; on which, Dr. Gould, the
family physician of Dr. Jackson, also volunteered to act. That on the
12th of April, the letter of resignation, and a draft of articles of agree-
ment between Dr. Jackson and Messrs. Foster and Whitney, were
brought to Dr. Jackson by the commiitee, and reluctantly signed by him,
but by the unanimous adviceof persons, all assamed tg be, and some of
them e<teemed by him, his best friends. In that document it is forther
alleged, that “theé action of Dr. Jackson can only be explained by con-
sidering that he was already in a state of much exkanstion and depres-

sion from a long and vexatious controversy on the subject of his disco-
- very of certain properties of ether, and from his natural aversion to

undertake new quarrels, in which he had the misfortune to see his own
papil and professed friends dealing the blow.” It is also alleged, that
the action of Dr. Jackson's friends *must be explained by the circum-
stance that Mr. Foster expressed himself repeatedly and continnally as
in great haste to go to Washington ; this signing of Dr. Jackson, if done
at all, must be done without delay, or the charges would be instantly
forwarded, he assuring the parties that Dr. Jackson would certainly be
broken ; that he had received exact information that the charzes were
already filed against him at Washington, intimating tkat ke (Foster)
bad telegraphed a request to the Department that any doings there ad-
verse to Dr. Jackson, might be snspended, in view of what was expect-
ed to take place here, to make them unnecessary.’” That  under these
painful circumstances, Dr. Jackson obeyed the judgment of friends
against his own impulse, and signed the letter to the Department which
they put into his hands, resigning his post, and recommending that his
late assistants be appointed his sucessors. On consideration his original
Judzment returned ; he regretted extremely the steps he had taken; the
advice of his friends, though by some of them wéll meant, appeared
weak and injudicious, and he uses his first recovery of strength and
health, to ask leave respectfully of the Department to withdraw his
lerter. :

“ This document, though signed by Dr. Jackson, does not appear to
have been written by him, as he is, throughout, spoken of in the third

rzon. [t moreover convers an erroneous impression as to the time in
which the circumstances narrated transpired ; for although the dates are
given, the idea is strongly impressed that the whole matter was ]gﬂt ap
and pressed through in a hurry, not giving time for the cool judsment
and consideration of Dr. Jackson and his friends, to operate upon the
facts in the case. But when these facts are compared with the dates, it
will be perceived : : ;

"Thatpet.he friend of Messrs. Foster and Whitney, calied on Dr. Jack-
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fon and advised him of their intended resignation, on the 9th April;
jaat in the afternoon, Mr. Foster tendered those resignations, and the
tthole subject was referred to a friendly committee, who rcpurmd on the
{22th April, the date of Dr. Jackson's resignation ; and that it was on the
{i5th or 17th April, that this document was written, asking permission
b withdraw that resignation. : el
“In it, moreover, conversations and intimations are positively related,
IT some of which the writer of the document could only have been ad-
fised at second hand, and in which, therefore, the risk of error was great.
| the summing up of the matter in this document, does injustice 1o Dr.
fickson and his [riends, for it attributes his action in the case to a want
{ " confidence in his 6wn judgment, caused by a state of much exhanstion
md depression, and a reliance on the opinions of friends who were in-
| mnidared by threats of charges which would be preferred :!gainst him.
| is, moreover, erroneous in point of fact, for in one place it is stated
faat he signed his resignation, which was brought to him ; and in another,
praat it was placed in his bands ; whereas the whole letter of resignation,
pmprising two full pages, is in Dr. Jackson’s own hand writing. :
| " On the 24th April. Dr. Jackson states that it was through misrepre-
rntation of the withes of the Departtment, that he was induced to re-
j=zn. and hopes the Department will give him all the aid he may require
p' complete the survey, (Doc. D.,) and on the same day, Mr. Foster en-
wsed to the Depariment « letter from Dr. Jackson, of the 20th April,
which he, Foster, was advised that he was discharged froin his em-
toy as " assistant” in the Geological survey, (Doc. E.) '
“This cuse stands thus:  Dr. Jackson resigned as principal geologist,
1t has since asked permission to withdraw his resignation.
*“ Messrs. Foster and Whitney, principal assistants, have also resigned,
take efiect on the 30th May next; bat in the meantime, they have
ren discharged by Dr. Jackson, when, however, his own resignation
== in abeyance, he bad not the right to act in the matter.
"“The controversy appears to be such, that the prinecipal or assistant
ologists will have to quit the service, as it is not perceived how th
n harmoniously co-operate, after the circamstances which. have trans-
rred, and the allegations which have been made. The gentlemen are
frzarded and recommended as possessing high scientific attainments,
pud hence some diffienlty, and an increase of expense may be experienced
| completing the survey, if Dr. Jackson’s resignation is accepted ; but
te same dificuliy and increase of expense may be anticipated, if the
{rvices of eitlier or both of them are dispensed with. The question of
§ipediency cannot, therefore, arise in this case, and the Department is
It to determine the course that shall be regarded as strictly just in the
Inises,

{*“ The matter in controversv was first submitted to arbitration, and by
r-e statements of Dr. Jackson and Mr. Foster, it appears that those ar-
firators unanimously decided that Dr. Jackson shonld resign, and re-
p'mmend the appointment of his assistants. Dr. Jackson at first com-
wed with this award, but has since refused to be governed by it. “The
F2pariment is not, of course, bound by this award ; and it is for the Se-
retary to decide whether, under the cireumstances set forth by Dr.
ckson, the parties to it shall be considered as bound by it.
™ Mr. Foster, in a communication of the 20th ult, stated that he had
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Ereparﬂd a letter, giving the reasons for his resignation, which was in
is possession, subject to the orders of the Secretary; and as | thooght
these reasons might be important in the investigation of the case, ] re-
quested a copy of it, (Doc. F.) It was accordingly furnished, (Doc. G.))
and contains several grave charges against Dr. Jackson, to wit:

“That he, Dr. Jackson, having been in commission about two vears,
has spent less than four months each season in field explorations, and
that the amount of labor performed by him during the fifteen months
passed in Boston, in the discharge of his duties as Geologist in Chief,
would not equal filteen days. ;

“That while he thus neglected the interests of the survey, he has not
hesitated to examine mines and make assays for individuals, for which
he has received considerable sums of money.

“That he employed Mr. George J. Dickinson as assistant in the lab-
oratory, and paid him out of the funds of the Department. while his time,
for the most part, was devoted to making assays, for which Dr. Jackson
received the compensation. 3 :

" That he has filled some of the subordinate posts on the survey with
his pupils, young men, who where unacquainted with the woods or the
nature of metalliferous deposites.®

“That up to the present time he has not completed a single analysis

of anv kind for the Government, nor are they aware of his having been

engaged in any chemical investigations connected with the survey.t

# George 0. Barnes, Mclniyre, &c., witneszes in the Ether case, are bere referred to.

A bierary gentleman well known in Boston, Mr. Thayer, also shates, that = while the rest of the
corpa were busily engaged in forwarding the objects of the sarvey, Dr. Jacks=on's time, so far as I
had an opportunity of eeeing, was occopied in 1alking, telling stories, extending his reputation as
the discoverer of the aniesthetic properties of ether, and in blackening and dezming every ecientifie
man whose claims to honer or fame interfered with bis own.” :

+ 5. W. Hill, Esq. late Surveyor oi the Geological Sarvey, now director of the Copper Fall
Mine, tesiifies that Dr.-Jackson made some * time " ohservations which occupied aboot iwenty
minutes each day of good weather, the remaining part of the time, except when answering leliers,
which were not numerous, was spent in reading works of fiction and talking aboal the Etber
Controversy. At one time he became so much excited when talking of the numerons discoveries
which he stated that he had made, that he claimed to be the first discoverer of the Maznetic Tele-
graph, and that Professor Morse had filched it from him when he was making ancther and no
less imporiant and uselul discovery, the Girculation of the Blood. - . .

One conld not well notice the interest and anxiety which be wonld exhibit on that sahject dar-
ing the entire day, and then again on another day, and so on for weeks at a time, without belier-
ing him positively insahe. :

His ssironomical instruments were always certain to be paraded out aznd obsersations made
when bystanders were to be had, and afier observalious were made, be pever troubled himself
abont the result of their caleulation. * . . . . .

His time was mosily epent in reading works of fiction, &e. &e.

That he possesses high sciemific abiliy does not seem to me 1o be possible. He bas the repa-
tation of a scientific man, I am well aware ; but, when the troe source of that scient:fic rpatation
ghall be reached, it will be found to rest upon the labors and researches of oibers. The unscropa-
lousness with which he appropaiates the laborsznd researches of others, has woa for him a stand-
ard of characier not truly his.

Charles A. Joy. Professor of Philosophy, Graduate of Unioa College and the Law School at

bridge, and Graduale of Gottenbar University, Germany, says:
E.Er_ .I:.If:lu..-.:-n was almost constanily l?tending 1o the Ether Controversy. I do not remember
ever io bave seen hum at work on an snalysis, or experimenting for the benefit of Governmenl
1 do not believe that he devoted enoagh hours 1o the inierest of the surwy, during these two
mouths, to amount 40 ooe day. During the early pant of Jancary, the chicroform GIRCOVETy Bi-
tracied considerable attention, and Dr. Jackson occupied some time in its preparaion. Duning
the early pariofl April, sulphuret of carbon excited bardly less attention. The cibel GUESLOD Wae
however the geoeral and absorbing topic. . Every gentleman in the Labomtery became thoronghly
disgusied with ity and I fear some very nnamisble remarks were sometimes made afier an ooca=
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«That he has been unwilling that his laboratory should be occupied
for the purpose of the survey, notwithstanding the allowance made by
the Government for its use. .

«That the Commissioner of the General Land Office had repeatedly
urged upon him the necessity of making a report, setticg forth the boun-
daries of the mineral region, with a view to definite action; that in his
synopsis of 22d November, 1848, he assured the Department that ‘de-
tailed reports are now in progress, and will be sent during the winter;
that the assistants proceeded to draw up detailed reports, accompanied
by maps, sections, and illustrations, which were nearly ready for trans-
mission by the first of February, but.were never called for by him; and
that all that he did towards fulfilling his assurance, was to draw up a
rude sketch of a report, the work, perhaps, of half a day, occupying twe
pages of foolscap. ]

“That in conducting the field operations, he has been equally regard-
less of the interests of the Government ; that he lacks system, &e.

“That aside from his visits to the mines, which lie in the immediate
vicinity of the lake shore, and his coasting in a boat from point to point,
he has not, during his connection with the survey, travelled over thirty
miles in the minerfl region, and then his route lay over blazed and
beaten trails. : :

“That by his aversion to labor and his disposition to loiter about the
mines, he has retarded the operations of the assistants, by whom every
map, section, plan of the mines, &c., has been made ; that they have not
been indebted to him'.ir a single observation, in the execution of the
work ; and vet, when completed, he has been unwilling that they should
have any share of the credit.* :

sion when the Doctor had tried our patience beyond all endurance. The latter part of February,
1848, there appeared the Report of the Board of Trustees of the Massachusetts General Hoepital,
presented to the Corporation at their annual meeting January 26,1848 ; if fell like @ bemb inte
our very midst, and all thoughis of obtaining any attention or assistance from Dir. Jacksen were
pow put to fight. The stodents and assistanis in the Laboratory were left to take care of them-
pelves. When [ entered the Laboratory, Lintended 10 remunerate Dr. Jackon for his instruction,
bat during the courze of the winter and spring I nerer could command his artention for more than
five miinutes at a time, snd after the appearance of the Hospital Report 1 gave up all-attempta.
He gave about ns maoch attention to the Geological survey and to the chemical work for the
Government a= he did to me. In my case I considered his services as of no value. It would
have been an insult to him for me to have offered him any remuneration, and it would have been
a siill greater insolt to me if he had demanded any. ;

His Eiher controversy and too muoch familiarity with liquor, are the springe back to which we
must go before we can folly understand his conduct.  Is he not portially deranged 7

s

® Aan specimen of Dr. Jackson’s readiness not only to claim as his own the work of others, but
even Lo accise them of having stolen their own work from him, we glean the following facts from
the papers which we have examined : ;

Ur. Jacksen, in his defence read before the Secretary of the Interior end the Attorney Generzl,
elzims 1o have had a map of Keweenaw Point, constructed from his notes and cbservations. This
map he afierwards, on a public oceasion, accused Messrs. Foster and Whitney of having stolen
from bim. Let us see how the facts really were. We leam, in the first place, Irom the sialement
made by Mr. Schiatter, the dravghtsman, as fcllows: v

# | prepared a map of Keweenaw Point ‘s & = Jp the preparation of the map, I was di-
rected by Messm Fosterand Hill, and, as far as I know, all the information contained upon it was
derived {rom data furnished by them.™ :

Wir. Thayer, who bad the charge of the caleulations necessory in the progress of the work, says

in his letter oo Gle:
* The first suggestion I heard in regard to the map, was from Mr. Foster. ® ® " The work
was immediztely begun ender the direction of Mr. Foster, the geological information being dravwn

entirely from the note books of Mensra. Foster and Hill, with the exception of the measuremenis

2ud beights. .OUnceor twice I searched Dr. Jackson’s note-book for answers to parnticular problems,
bat without soccesa™ -
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“That most of the !atitude and longitude observations which have oe-
cupied so much of his time in the field, are found, on calecnlation, to be
entirely worthless. :

“That he has appropriated the public funds to his own use, by draw-
ing them from bank long before his salary was due. While paying
himself in advance, he has refused, and now refuses, to pay his assist-
ants what is justly their due, avering that he needs the funds to pay his
other debts, and that by complying with their reanest, he will be under
the necessity of resorting to a loan. And for the proof of these charges,
refer to a number of the gentlemen who have been engaged on the sur-
vey, the uames of whom are given.

“The substance of the allegations made by A. M. Thayer, in his let-
ter of the 9th April, 1849, (Doc. F.)) is, that Dr. Jackson left Boston on
the 20th June, and reached Keweenaw Point on the 8th July, and that
from that time to the 30th September, when he left for home, he was
chiefly, if not entirely, employed in takicg observations of the sun, coast-
ing along the lake, viziting the mines, and discussing the ether contro-
versy : that the observations made by him, upon calculation, have proved
valueless: that the assistants were actively engaged, but that much of
the best portion of the season fer geological observations, was lost
through Dr. Jackson's supineness and indolence-

“ Mr. Thayer states that he was about to embark for Europe, and no
longer personally interested in this matter, &ec. -

“Hon. H. Greeley, in a letter of 26th April, lﬁui:l, (Doe. 1)) states, that
in his opinion, Dr. Jackson’s explorations and suftey in the Superior re-
gion, huve been worth to the Government no part of the money they
have cost, and that no good is to be reasonably expected from their
prosecution. He trusts that they will not be maintained, and that none
will be substituted without an assurance that they will be much better.

“The documents, copies of which were furnished by the General
Land Office, chiefly relate to the difference between the modes of survey
adopted by Dr. Jackson and Dr. Houghton, and go to show that the lat-
ter was the more efficient and economical. They also contain some
strictures on Dr. Jackson’s want of knowledge of the woods, and the im-
possibility of making a thorough geological survey, without a personal
examination of the whole country. :

“Dr. Jackson has filed an affidarit of J. H. Abbott, Esq,, in which are

And vet Dr. Jackson says in his defence “ that his note-book could not be spared for & single

day during the construction of this map.” :
Mr. Joy testifies as follows on the subject of the authorship of this map: :
« A map of Keweenaw Puoint was constructing under the direction of Mr. J. Foster, Mr. Schlat-

ter being the draughtsman, and Mr. Hill surveyor. I never once saw Dr. Jackson take the least
interest in the construction of this map. 1 never knew of his contributing an cbservation, or giv-
ing any directions whatever. Mr. Foster was almost always engaged on this work when I hap-
pened in the rocm, and the usnal occupation of Dr. Jackson was either writing Jetters, or read-
ing. ®* ® # Dr. Jackson's conduct was & maller of remark among the corps, and the claim
he made of having a title to the map, and calling it * my map of Keweenaw Point, was a standing
joke ameng us for the remainder of the season.™ :

See further, Mr. Hill's testimony : . 18
= The geological map before mentioned was commenced under the rpecial sopervision of Mr.

Foster, and mainly drawn from field-notes in the possession of Mr. Foster and myscli, mken pre-
yious 1o onr connexion with the survey. Dr. Jackson contribated no informatian whalever to
the map, nor did he make suggestions in reference to its constraetion until the fitle came 1o be
put upon it. Then he thooght it due to the Principal of the Survey that none bul his own name

shoald appear om i.”

-
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forth the occurrences and conversation which took place in an inter-
:-?ZW between Dr. Jackson and Mr. Foster, at which he was present, and
which are,’in substance, that Mr. Foster had presented certain charges
to Dr. Jackson, which he stated he would forward to Washingtu_n un!eﬂ
Dr. Jackson resigned; that Foster intended to apply for ghe situation,
&ec., but finally stated that he would not apply, (Doc. K.) -

“ He has also filed an answer to part of the allegations made against
him, including, however,none of those named by Messrs Foster and Whit-
ney. lHe states that he will be prepared to meet any charges impeach-
ing his official conduet, &e., (Doc. L) : e =

“There are a number of letters setting forth the high estimation in
which Messrs. Foster and Whitney are held, as gentlemen and scientific
men, and some strictures on Dr. Jackson, which it is not decmed neces-
sary to notice further in this report.

<If it should be the determination of the Secretary not to accept Dr.
Jackson's resignation, justice to him, to the gentlemen making these
charges, and to the Government, requires an investigation of them, as
they naturally affect the character of Dr. Jackson, both as a scientific
man and a publie officer.

“ As the season is rapidly advancing, and it is therefore highly import-
ant that this investigation should be completed at as earlier a day as
possible, | would respectfully suggest that the matter be gone into here,
as the gentlemen are present ; and where the witnesses are at a distance,
that interrogatories be presented to Dr. Jackson, who will then prepare

such cross interrogatories as he may deem proper. _ The direct and cross -

interrogatories, thus prepared, to be transmitted to the witnesses direct;
answered by them under oath, and returned to the Department. In this
way the whole matter may be disposed of in two weeks; and in the
meantime the necessary information may be commaunicated to the land
officers at Sault St. Marie, relative to the geology of the lands adver-

ticed to be sold in June next, that they may act understandingly and ae- .

cording to law in disposing of those lands.
“ All of which is respectfully submitted, by your ob’t servant,
JNO. WILSON, Principal Clerk Surveys.
“Hon. T. Ewixe, Secretary of the Interior.” :

Mr. Wilson’s judicious snzgestion was acted upon; and a time havi
been fixed for a hearing, and notice given to the parties, the whole mat-
ter came up for examination belore the Secretary, assisted by the Attor-
ney General. [See Messrs. Foster and Whitney’s defence, Appendix.]

The following instructions to Messrs. Whitney and Foster show the
result :

“Gexeral Laxp Orrice, May 16, 1849,

“GestLevEs : On conference with the Secretary of the Interior, he has
directed that the labors in the field of Dr. Jackson, U. S. Geologist for

the Lake Superior District in Michigan, shall be considered as closed, -

and that he shall make such a full, comple, and elaborate report, on or
before the 1st of November next, of the survey and explorations hereto-
fore made in that District, as shall be a credit to himself and the nation.

“To enable bim to comply with these instructions, yon will farnish
him, as soon as possible, with detailed reports of all the explorationsand
nl?:-;ﬂr?atiuns mirle by you, as his assistants, with maps showing the
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boundaries of the mineral lands, with reference to the lines of the pub-
lic surveys, designating their metalliferous character, and indieating the
agricultural lands, and with copies of the views, plans, &ec., *which have
been prepared by you while engzaged in this survey.

“The Secretary also directs that you be instructed to go on and close
up all further operations in the field, that may be necessary for a full,
practical, and scientific report on the geology, metallurgy, and miner-
alogy of the whole of this distriet, and with special reference 10 the iron
region, and to conaect the same with the survey in Wisconsin, now in
progress, under the charge of Dr. Owen.

“You will be governed in your operations by the instructions hereto-
fore given to Dr. Jackson; copies of which will be furnished you if you
have not got them. .

“Your own compensation, as U. S. Geologist of the Lake Superior
District in Michigan, under this appointment, will be seven dollars per
day each, in full compensation for yourselves, while actually employed
in this capacity ; and you are zuthorized to employ two assistants at five
dollars per day each; two sub agents at two dollars per day each; and
such voyageurs and packmen as may be necessary at the usaal rates.

“The travelling expenses of yourselves and assistauts, to and from the
field, will also be allowed, and the necessary expense of transporting
specimens. At the close of your labors in the field, you will discharge
all your assistants, and report to this Office a synopsis of your operations,
to be laid before Congress at the next session, with the report of the Sec-
retary. You will, as soon thereafier as practicable, furnish the Depart-
ment with a report and maps or charts, setting forth the boundaries of
the mineral region, indicating the character of each quarter section,and
affurding all the information necessary to a proper execution of the act
of 1st March, 1847. You will press on the compleiion of this service
with all diligence; and at the conclusion of it, transmit a detailed and
scientific report of the whole region, with all the necessary maps, illus-
trations, &., indicating the boundaries of the several systems of rocks,
containing all analysis of minerals, ores, and soils, together with such
magnetic and barometrical observations, and such other information as
may be collected in your survey. ;

“You will call upon Dr. Jackson for the chronometers, maps, plats,
and all other implements or property purchased or produced for the use
of the geological survey, and now belonging to the United States, all of
which Dr. Jackson has been instructed to deliver to you, or to your order,
or either of you, taking your receipts in duplicate therefor.

«Dr. Jackson has also Leen directed to return to Mr. Foster the re-
port and section farnished by him last winter.

“ Very respectfully, your obedient servant, :
«RICHARD M. YOUNG, Commissioner.

“ \essrs. J. W. Fostez and J. D. Warr~ey,
: U. S. Geologists, Northamplan, Mass.

Dr. Jackson’s appeal, therefore, resulted in removing him from the far- |
ther prosecution of the work in the field, and from the custody of the
public property in his hands—the two points to which the charges went

It resulted in the utter discrediting of the counterallegations made by |
him against Messrs. Foster or Whitney, and put themn.in sole charge of .

|
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the work, which they have ever since prosecuted with vigor, fidelity,
and credit to themselves and the country.

It restored to Mr. Foster the report and map which Dr. Jackson had
sought to appropriate to his own sole credit.

And it completely vindicated Dr. Jackson's friends, who had advised
his resignation, from the charge of stupidity and nervelessness, which he
had not scrupled to make against them. '

The reader is left to his own commentary.

"
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APPENDIX.

C. T. JACKSON'S DEFENCE. -

To the Hon. Taoxas Ewing, Secrefary of the Depertment of the Interior:
Six: The undersigned, on application to the Department, having been favored with a copy of
' & letter addressed to the Secretary of the Interior, by Dr. Charles T. Jacksoa, United States Ge=
| ologist, late in charge of the Geological Sarvey of the Lake Superior Land District, in reply to s
report of John Wilson, Esq., Chiel Clerk of the Public Surveys, touching the official condact of
the said Jackson,beg leave 1o submit the following answer Lhereto, and pray that it may be placed
! mpon the files of the Department.

| mo impropriety in making this request. For the truth of any statemenis we may make in this ze-
| ply, we stand ready to prodoee the testimony of men whose character eannot be impeached.

We strenuonsly maintain that we have not songht to become the public acensers of Dr. Jack-
1#on, and that we have taken Bo steps in this matrer but'such as we were compelled to, by a jost
| regard for onr own reputations and the poblie interest. Bat by his communications to the Depart-
| ment and his verbal statements, he has rendered it necessary, for cor own vindication, that we
1 should declare the whole truth touching his official conduet.

We will proceed 1o 1zke vp, in order, the several points in his letter.

1. It is charged that Dr. Jackson, during the two years in which he has been in commission, has
1 epent less than four months, each eearon, in field explorations, and that the amouot of labor
| formed by him daring the fifieen months passed in Boston, would not equal fifieen dayn

Dr. Jackson replies, * that all all the time has been epent by him in field operations, each
| that was praciicable, and that as no vessels start from Saclt St. Marie until the middle of June,
| there i8 no means of reaching the mineral lands in the earlier part of the grason™ This announce-
1 ment woold be received with sarprise by the inhabitants of Sault St. Marie, and (by those navi-
| gating the waters of Lake Saperior. To show how far Dr. Jackson's asseriion corresponds with
| faets, we gubmit the following statement:

In 1847 the first vessel left that port for Copper Harbor on the 17th day of May.

In 1848 the first vessel left that port for Copper Harbor on the 10th day of May.

The passage between Boston and Copper Harbor, under ordinary circumstances, and with pro-
| per management, is accomplished in 1en days. = '
ofiln 1847 Dr. Jackson left Boston on the Tth of Jane, and arrived at Copper Harbor on the 26th
1 of June.
n:l;!lnilmg Dr. Jackson lefi Boston on the 20th of June, and arrivec at Copper Harbeor on the 8th
iof Jaly.

On the 2d of October, 1847, and net in the middle of that month, as asserted in the letter, Dr.
Jackeon lefi the mineral region.

On the 30th of September, 1848, Dr. Jackson left the field, afier having been engaged & few
i days over three months.

We admit that field operations cannot be prosecuted enceessfully afier the 1st of Oectober, bat
1 we deny that the region is not sccessible ontil the middle of Jone. :

Dr. Jackson enterz into details to ehow the eaunses of his detention. Afier he was commis-
1 sioned, he received $2,000 from the Government, which was more than safficient 1o traneport the
| pariy to the field, and it was entirely unpecessary for him to remain with all his party, at an ex-’
| pense of nearly S50 per day to the Government, at Detroit, awaiting the receipt of more funds.,
" The same may be said with reference to the township plats, which were not used by the party
i under Dr. Jackson, during the first season. .

It sppears from Dr. Jackson’s statement, that on the Sth of June, 1848, he arrived in Boston
! f_:qm Washington, with ample funds to prosecute the survey, and that the interval between that pe-
i viod and the Z0th of June, was occapied in preparing instruments and filling barometers. - Admit-
' ting this to be true, the question arises, why this was not done before the opening of pavigation? Bat
tiths _rr.:u'.leciiun of Mr. Whitney, who was in the Inboratory, is distinet vpon this point, that D’
+ Jackson was not, ot leest doring the greater porticn of the time, engzoed in preparing instre-
! ments, bot in poblishing and cirenlating pamphlets relsting to the ether :nnmrr_:ﬁlr.

The other portion of this count will be replied to under another head. :

.

'OFFICIAL REPLY OF J. D. WHITNEY AND J. W. FOSTER TO

As that letier contains charges invelving cur personal weracity and scientific character, we sos_
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o That while Dr. Jackson was thos neglecting the interests of the survey, he has not hesitated,
when epplied 1o, to lecture before 5“ hlie associalions, to examine mines and make assays for in-
dividuals, for which he has received considerable same of money.

Dr. Jackeon omits that portion of the allegation in itelics, and responds Lo the remainder.

It is an indisputable fact, that during each winter since Dr. Jackson became connected with
the survey, be delivered lectures in the towns adjacent lo Boston, whenever applied o, and that
ke ordinarily received from &15 to §25 per lecture.

He delivered a course of lectures at Lynn and & coarse al Sounth Boston, and several lectures at
Woucester and other places. During the winter of 1847-"48, Dr. Jackson had no regular assist-
ant, and performed considerable of the private business of the laboratory in person, and received
all of the proceeds thereol himself. Daring the past winter, Dr. Juckson has employed Richard
Chr:aa!q{'i, Esq. to do the job work, who has received one-half, instead of the principal poriion of
the profils.

. Whether it be proper for a public officer, in the receipt of a large slary, thas to devole his time
{0 privaie busincss, iz @ question uot for s, bat the Department 10 decide.

3. Dr. Jackson employed Mr. Geo. J. Dickinson as en assistant in the laboratory, and paid
him out of the funds of the Guvernment, while hig time has been, for the most part, devoted 1o
making assays for individuals, for which Dr. Jackson has received the compensation.

R I:r.hllnkwn admits the employment f Mr. Dickinson, but denies that he reaped ihe benefit of
is labors.

We both have seen Mr. Dickinson employed in assisting Mr. Crossley in assaying copper ores,
which a=says, we understood, were made for the Revere Copper Company,at Foiot Zhirley.
Late in the epring, Mr. Whitney inquired of Mr. Dickinson whetber he had done any chemieal
work for the Government.  Mr. Dickinson replied that he had not,and assigned as & reason, that
Dr. Jacksen had given him none to do. . He was subsequently employed in making re-agenis for
Dr. Jackson's laboratory, which were not consumed in the service ol the Government.

4. That he has filled some of the subordinate posts of the survey with lis popils, yoong men,

who were unacquainted with the woods or the nature of metalliferous deposites.

Dr. Jackeon replies that the young men referred to were thoroughly skilled in these branches,
and considered by him the most compelent observer in the corps.

We assert, withont fcar of contradiction, that a large majority of the young men thas employed,
pever saw a copper vein before their. arrival on Keweenaw Foint; that they were unacqoan
wilh the elements of geology and mineralogy, and had no experience whatever in woods-life.
These men were transfiorted, as a matter of favor, from the Eastern States, at the expense of the
Government, o a new and uniried field, where ihey proved an incembrance instead of a benefit
to the survey. It would be invidious to gpecify names, but as to the facts, there can be no doobt.
Afier these * most competent observers” had a year's experience in the Geld, Dr. Jackson writes
to Mr. Foster, under date of May 12, 1848, in regard 1o the appointments 1o Gil the vacant sab-
agencies, * I find real, practical mineralogisis scarce. The old ones are all gone or employed,
and the young men know nothing zbout the practical part of the business of collecting. A cabi=
net mineralopist is of no use in the feld, for he can only find minerals after they are trimmed and
got into preity forms. We want men who heve made their own cabinets™ <1 do aot know of
a man who would answer my purpose”

Now, if these young men were thoronghly skilled in ores and metaHiferons deposites” and

were the  most competent observers in the corps,” why did he not at once vansfer some of thern
to the vacant sub-agencies? Why this hesitation in finding practical men who would answer his

purpose

5. That up to the preseat time, he has not completed a single analysis of any kind for the Gov-
ernment, nor are we aware of his having been eo gaged in any researches connected with
the survey.

The results of Dr. Jackson’s chemical investigations, ns set forth under this head, appear truly
wonderful on paper, and one is led to ask how so much could have been accomplished by bim In

so short a lime. A o m
W e assert, unhesitatingly, that Dr. Jackson hae not fully comﬂﬂﬂ_l n mjg’!e_lmlfﬂﬂ o
fot the Government, nor been engaged in any continue
the survey,since he was commissioned. He has given t cal 3
alleged te have been made by him in the winter of 1847-"48. We :s:rﬂ.lﬂﬁhﬂ“ﬂ“ﬂﬂlf- that
these assertions are utter falsehoods ; they deserve nota mildername. M. Whitney, after the com=

leti ' is, in 1B 1 Dr. Jackson's laboratory, and was there employed during
pletion of his synopsis, in 1847, entered Dr. Jackson's Ia ory T 8 and 9, and Jeaving

the whole winier, going there every morning beiween the hours ol :

eyening about 5 o'clock, and cannot be mistaken as to the manper i which Dr. Jackson pa

Lis time. Dr. Jackson did not,during the time Mr. Whitmey remaioed in the laboratory, perform’
any analytical work or make any investigation of any kind, connected with the sarvey, but wes
entirely absorbed in the discussion of the efher dlscovery, and the various lopics growing outl
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his controversy with Dr. Morton, and in the preparation of his lectures on geology and mineralogy.
He al=o0 had eeveral popils under his charge, for whose nominal instruction, he received or charged
considerable suma of money, and all of whom were beginners in ":h"-'mi'“h and not engaged in any
work connected with the survey.

During the winter of 1848-'49, Dr. Jackson did not, at the most, devole more than three or
fcur days to the interests of the sorvey. The analysis of the Lake Superior water, of which Dr.
Jackson epeaks, and “ which required several weeks of continuoas research,” did not ocCupy mors
than a small portion of two or three suceessive days, and was incomplete, being little more than

a qualitative examination, the quantity operated on being contained in three or four junk bottles,,

and by far twa small to admit of an accarate analysis.

“1 made,” he says, * analyses of two minerals from Lake Saperior, supposed to be new™ Itis
true that Dr. Jackson announced 1o the Baston Natural History Society, and to the Secretary of
the Treaszury, that be bad discovered two new minerals, which Mr. Whitney, however, a short,
time after their discovery, pronoanced, from blow-pipe examination and erysiallographic charae--
ters, o be both apopiyliite, and so assured Dr. Jack=on, who only made hasty enminllinm.nnl:
finished analyses, ol 1hem, having soon become satisSed of the currectness of Mr. Whilney’s as<,
Beriion

Dr. Jackson more than once told Mr. Whitney, with regard to these analyses, that he had not
completed them. o o, with regard to the amalcime. Mr. Whitney mainained that it was
analcime; Dr. Jackson asserted that it was not ; and the analysis was never coimnpleted by him,
bot earried sufficiently far only, to convince him of the incorrectness of his opinion. Dr. J
did take the epecific gravity of two or three epecimens of native copper, the work of a few hoars ;
but he nizde no further researches of any kind, as he asserts, with regard to the density or tenacity
of eopper.

To determine that the natfe copper of Lake Superiof was preferable to that extracted from the
ores of copper, required no series of experiments, and we are at & loss to know on what ground
Dr. Jacksou clims this as a discovery. It is well known that the ores of copper, for the most
part, coniain sulphur end arsenic, substances which are extremely deleterions to the copper, im-
pairing its tenacity, and that afier the roasting and fusion of these ores, they are not entirely driven
off. The wire mannfactorers of Waterbury, Connecticur, and the cannon founders of Springfield,
Massachoseuts, had, long before these experiments were made, d=lermined and acted on the et

With regard to the metallorgy of the Lake Supenior copper and silver, the only question of im-
portance is, in what way the reparation of theie iwo minerals may be effected in the most eco-

‘momical manner. All that Dr. Jackson has dore, hzs been 1o sugoest that eliquation might be
s adopted—a process which he claima as original, bat which has been known and pracliced in the

Harz for many years; bot he has periormed no experiments, and given no data, to show that this

imethod could be advantageonsly employed ; and the very company te which he communicated

' this suggestion, has, within the past year, sent a eonsi’erable amount of this copper and slver to
: France, in order that the French metallorgists might experiment opon it.

Dr. Jackson cluims to have exhausted. the metailurgy-of this rezion; (the italics are his ;) bat,
1unfortanately for his fame, not & single company has yet even tried 10 2ct upon his #uggestions.

If the variousallegations made by us under this head are wntrae, toaching the amouni of labora-
ttory work done by him since his connec:ion with the survey, he has the most ample means in his
| poseersion of provine them to be =0, Every chemiet keeps a laboratory journal, in which each
| proces=, 82 goon as determined, is recorded.  ‘This journal will show not only what has been done
teach day, bot in different paris of the day. Let Dr. Jackson preduoce that journal. Let him de-
isignate what work was performed for the Government, and what for individuals. It will confirm

tor refute the allegations. Again we say, let the journal be produced ; we ask no further evidence -

tof the truth of our allegations.

6. That be has been unwilling that his laboratory ehould be employed for the purposes of the -

[ rsarvey, notwithstanding the allowance made by the Government for its nse.

Mr. Foster, afier the completion of his report, in the winter of 1842.9, proceeded to figure the
ifossils of the Silurian limestones, and afier having exhansied the epecimens in his own collection,
sapplied to Dr. Jackson to open the boxes belonsing to the Government, then in the cellar of his
Haboratory. Dr. Jackson relused,on the ground that it would raize @ dust. The only way that
'Mr. Whitney could obiain access to these specimens was to take a box in the morming before the
‘amival of the Doctor—he was not there generally before eleven oclock, A. M., so that there wag
iample time—open, examine, and repack the bozes.

He ofien strenvously objected to his laboratory being *“lombered op™ by the boxes of Govern-
"ment epecimens, and always seemed unwilling that any part of the building should be occupied
or Government purposes. Indeed he ofien ruggested that the Depariment ought Lo hire for him
another room where be might display and arrange the specimens which he should require in writ-
ing his report. Instead of arranging the specimens in & saitable marmier, they were, at his order,
shagtily repacked and placed in the cellar of his hoo=e, Dr. Jackeon taking no other notice o i
tthan oceazionally to clnim, as private property, any one which was peculiarly fine.  The conse-
fquence in that aimest svery really valoable specimen, collected in the progress of the survey, is to
‘be found in the private cabinet of Dr. Jacksan, while the. Government posizascs & METE ACCUMT-
dation of rubbish. g -
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As to the allegation made by Dr. Jackson that Mr. Fester applied to beenme his popil and was
refused, it will excite as much astonishment among the several members of the corps, when they
hear of it for the first time, o8 it did with Mr. Foster himeell. He desires to sy that he never
entertained guch an intention, and if he had, afier an acquaintance of two years with Dr. Jackson,
he would have selecied some other precepior. The assertion originated in an imagipauon some-
what prolific, and exceedingly liable te mistake its own wild vagaries for sober few

Dr. Jackson's opinion with regard to Mr. Foster's competency in bis profession must bave un-
derzone a wonderful mutation, and the period when this motation was eficcied may be placed on
or sbout the 9th day of April last, when Mr. Foster handed in his resignation. It is a little ca-
rious to trace the progress of this change.

On the Bth of May, 1847, eight days afier Dr. Jackson was commissioned to saperintend the
Lake Superior survey, he writes Mr. Foster as follows: * It would give me great pleazare 1o bave
you associated with me in the Geological survey of Michigan, as one of my first assistants, and [
will endeavor to make arrangements to that effect.” He then gpeaks of having ofiered the ap-
appointment to Dr. Locke, who desired 10 devote himself wholly to magnetie observations, and
requesis Mr. Foster to make no engagements for private surveys, until the question of Dr. Locke's
acceptance is derermined.

In his eynopsis eent to the Department, dated October 27, 1847, he speaks of Mr. Foster as
one * who had already bad a large store of experience as a geologist on the shores of Lake Supe=-
rior, and whose sssistance proved of the greatest valoe. (Vide fep. Comm'r af the Land Office,

Jor 1847-8.) :

In another official eommunication, dated November 16, 1848, be epeaks as followe of Messre.
Whitney and Foster: It gives me pleasure 10 be able 1o state that their researches have been
made with fidelity, and that their reports will prove valuable 1o the couniry and inleresting Lo
science.” (See Kep. Comm'r of the Land Ofice for IE-!B_E.{,

On the 10th of January last, be writes Mr. Foster thus: * Your 1ime is too valuable to be spent
in copying vour report, for we bave work enough to do yet, of such a natare as 1o require scien=
tific skill, which is not required in writing over a repor..”

Soch are Dr. Jackson's opinions at different times, of a man, whom be asserts, he wounld not
receive as a pupil.

Dr. Jackson further asserts that he refosed to reeeive Mr. Joy icto the laboratory as the private
popil of Mr. Whitney. Mr. Joy was willing te make analyses and examinations of Government
epecimens under Mr. Whiney’s direetions, during pant of the day, and Mr. Whitney thought such
an arrangement would be beneficial to the Gosernment, and advised Dr. Jackeon to conrent to it,
but be refozed 10. ‘The real reason why he did so, wes, that Mr. Joy, the winter before, baving
been his pupil, had eandidly told Dr. Jackson, upon his inquiring, that he (Juy) did not conmder
that Dr. Jackson's instructions had been of any valve 10 him, so deeply bad Lr. Jackson been ab-
sorbed in the ether controversy, that he was unable to devole any time to his instruction.

7. That the Commissioner of the General Land Office had repeatedly urged upon the necessity
of making a report eetting forth the boundaries of the mineral region, with a view of recommend-
ing definite action ; that in his synopsis of the 22d of November, be assared the Department that
« detailed reports are now in process, and will be sent in during the winter;” that the assisiants
proceeded to draw up detailed reports, accompanied with maps, sections, &c , which were nearly
ready for transmission by the 1st of February,but were never called for; and that all be ever did
towards fulfilling his assurances to the Commissioner, was to draw up a rode skeich of a report,
the work perhaps of half a day, occopying iwo pages of loolacap.

Withont stopping to disenss the point whether this charge be illogical or nnt, as aserted by Dr-
Jackeon, we will proceed to discoss the facts at is=ne.

When Dr. Jackson left the field last fall, he bad in his possession all of the materials necessary
to report to the Deparument the boundaries of the mineral region—all that was required 1o en-
ahle him to designate » hat was mineral land, and whatnot. Messrs. Foster and Hill bad IE'nrnu:!:ﬂl
him with a geological map of Kewrenaw Point, on which were laid down the boundaries of the
trap—ihe copper bearing rock. D Juckson and party, in 1847, bad epent nearly an enure Sea=
gon on Isle Royale, and Messrs. Dickinson and Melniyre had devoted another seazon fo 118 ex=
ploration ; and when we consider shat that island is bot 45 miles long, and from fonr to cight
miles in width, the inference is that sufficient time bad been deveted to its examination 1o enable
a compelent geologist to lay down 1he boundaries of the rocks accuraiely. Nr. Whitney was
prepared to report on the region Jying between Portage lake and the Montresl nver. .
peveral districts comprise all of the mineral region. All of the towaskip plals meeded for thin
purpose had been Sfurmished.

Dr. Jackson epeaks of baving sebmilled to the Department & map of Eeweenaw Point. It

wozld have been more proper to bave said that be exhibited it to the Department ; for we aver

that it was never placed on file, or presented as an official docsment. ““Jtis troe,” remarks Dr.
Jackson, = that 1 asgured the Department that detsiled repons were in progress. The yeport of
ir. Foeter was pot received ontil the mididle of March, and | waa told tbat r. Whitney’s repord
eould not be e | before the 1st of June next. During the entire winter, I have urged upo
bim the imporianece « pleting it, ns no general outline of the geology of the country could be |

prepared by me uniil I bal received the detailed reports of my sssistanta”
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It would be difficult to crowd a greater number of misstatements within the saine compass of
language, and the whele passage exhibits a fenility of invention rarely met with. ;

The report of Mr. Foster bears date Jancary 24, the time when it was ready for delivery in
Boston ; but Dr. Jackson was at that time in Washingion, and did pot return until a few days
before the adjournment of Congress. = 3

Mr. Foster went to Boston on the 22d of January, expecting to meet Dr. Jackson; and afier
remaining ootil the 9th of February, and finding that there was no immediate prospeet of his re-
tern, left for home. Dr. Jackson was informed in Washington as early as the 25th, that the re-
port was ready, and would be forwarded if desired, and that Mr. Whitney’s would soon be ready.
Mr. Whitney, it is true, wizhed that an arrangement might be made by which he could incorpo-
rate additional details in his map, before the publication thereol’; bot it is untrue that Dr. Jackson
was told that Mr. Whitney's report would not be ready before the 1st of June. Dr. Jackson has
probably Mr. Foster's letter 1o him while in Washington. That letter will show precisely what
was proposed, and Dr. Jacken is af liberty to produce it. .

That it was Dr. Jackson's intention, afier the termination of the field operations last year, to
report on the boundaries of the mineral region at the ensuing session, is evident from the follow-
ing extracts from his printed synopeis; under date of November 16, he says:

* The eynopses are general accounts of distriets, which will be minutely described in the detailed
reporis which are mow in progress, and whick will be completed during the coming winter.™
He then speaks of having forwarded the map of Keweenaw Point, and adds, * that distriet I
ehall describe in full detail in my report.”—Vide Comm'r's Rep.,p. 153, for 1848-9.

Under date of November 22d he uses the following langnage : “ The detailed reports are now
in progress and will be sent 10 you some time during the winter.”—Jbid, p. 185.

On page 190 occurs this passage : * The whole of Keweenaw Point is sarveyed with sufficient
securacy to limit the fhes of the mineral land.” - « This is the region which has received most of
my personal attention.™

Note the contradiction between these passages and the assertion in the letter, “ that the geolo-
gY of the couniry had not been eufficiently explored to comply with these directions.™

In a letter to Mr. Foster, dated January 10, Dr. Jackson says: * You can have time to make
a copy of it, (1he map of Keweenaw Point,) while [ am making my general report to go with the
assistants’ reports.  IWhitney's will soon be ready.” Further on be says:  Get your report
ready as soon as possible, for [ shall have 10 make an intreduction to it, and the time is ehort, and
much is to be done.” “ Whitney is hard at work oa his report” Thus it would appear, that ten
days before Dr. Jackson left for Washington, he had heard nothing 1o lead him to infer that Mr.
Whitney's report would not be ready until the 1st of June. Mr. Whitney, at that lime, scemed
Lo realize the * importance of completing it.”

What is the meaning of this language ? One of two things is troe. Dr. Jackson was either
guilty of atrempting to impose a deliberate misstatement on the Department, or he folly intended
to lay before it a detailed report.  We will adopt the more charitable eonclusion, The question
arises, Why did he not do it?7 Between the 15th of October and the 15th of Janvary, he was in
Boston ; and we have seen hy the letter above referred to, that up to the 10hh of Janoary be had
done nothing towards preparing & report.  About that time he Jeft for ‘Washingion on buosiness
unconnected with the survey, where he remained until about the 1st of March. When too late
to prepare a report, he discovered that by his eriginal insiractions this was not required of him
until the completion of the survey. He seems to regard these instructions like the laws of the
Medes—as irrevocable—and that the Department conld make no modifications. -

The reporis of the assistants were in no degree necessary to enable him to describe *the
region which had received most of his personal attention® Theirs related 1o a region where Dr. -
Jackson had never been, and never expecied to go; and we are at a loss to know why Dr. Jack-
eon ghould find it necessary to * make an introduction to those reports™ before he could describe
the geology of Keweenaw Point

B. That in conducting the field operations, be has been regardless of the interests of the
Government. That he lacks system, &ec.

To rebut this allegation, Dr. Jackson cites his instructions to the assistante. ‘'The most remark-
able featore in these instructions is, that Mr. Foster is directed 1o explore several towssling fm "
the dliElIIIﬂ DFoEr Owen. In this particular, Mr. Foster took the responsibility of 1-'::[:::;:13

9. That aside from his visits to the mines, which lie in the immediate vicinity of the lake shore,
and his coasting in a boat from point to peint, he has not, during his connection with the sarvey,
travelled over thirty miles in the mineral region.

We propose to set forth, precisel » the manner in which Dr. Jackeon has  bis time wh
on Lake Superior, in order thai J.h: Deparument may judge whether or nh; I;T’.'T:‘.: P
of the public interesta. For this purpose we have indieated, on the sccomr=
Lake Superior land district, the exient of his tavels. The vellow lines r Tt
« Yeited during the first vear. The blue lines, those visited by him durin> the meeond. It will be
seen how mnall a portion of the distrigt has fallen under his persopsl ciecrvation. We have also
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added notes; so that it ean be readily determined where he was at any particalar time, and the
length of time he remained. :

Dr. Jackson arrived on Keweenaw Point, for the first time, afier he was commissioned, June
96, 1847. Between this period and the 18th of July, he made an excarsion 1o Eagle river,
vigiting the CAff, Copper Falle, and Boston aifd Lake Superior mines, distant aboat 30 miles from
Copper Harbor, and, at the farthest, less than foor miles inland. He also made an excursion
aroand the eastern extremity of Keweenaw Point to the Lac La Belle mines, distant by water 30
miles, and occopring one day; crossed to the Alliance Company's works, distant, say 5 miles,
measured Moont Hooghton, and then returned by boat te Copper Harbor.

On the 12th of Ju'y, he embarked on board of the Julia Palmer for Isle Royale, where he ar-
rived on the 234. On the 27th, he left in a boat to eircamnavigate the island, which was ac- *
complished by the 13th of Avgut. With the exception of an excarsion from Seovill’s Point 10
Dunan's Bay, diztast about two miles, not one of the party penstrated the islaud to the distance
of twenty rods. .

Between this date and the 14th of September, Dr. Jackson remained in earp at Rock Harbor.
The most he did was occasioually to tike a true observation, which cccop'ed zboat 15 minates
each day. He made ooe excursion inland, about two miles oa a good trail.

On the 14'h, he weat 10 Copper Harbor. On Monday the 20th, he left for Eagle Harbor,
visited the Copper Falls, Northwest, Cliff, Suffulk, Boston, and Lake Superior mines. On the 2d
of Oectober, be lefi the field for that season. Soch is an abstract of his iabors. Nothing was
done towards developing the geolozy of that region, or complying with the proyisions of the aet
creating the sarvey. Whatever work was done was confined to the mines, which were the pro-
penty of individeals. He did not determine ihe geology of a single 1owrship, or a single guarter
gection. The amoant of lime sctoaily employed by him in cossting along the lake and examin-
ing the shores, would ot exeeed one munth.  Tre remainder of the season was spent in camp,
or it vovaging on steamboats
* Oa the Stk Jalv, 1842, Dr. Jackson arrived at Copper Harbor to resame his operatioas for the
gecond seazon. On the 131h, he visited Manzaness Lake, distant sboat three miles.

On the 141h, be lefi in & boat to go to Lac La Belle, where he arrived on the afiernoon of the
15th; Mr. Foster accompanied him. The object was to indicate on ihe township plats the posi-
tion of the several bands of trap and conglomerates as exposed along the coast. Dr. J. contriboted
nothine in this respeet, and rarely took a geological note.  When opposite the Bohemian moun-
tains, Mr. Fosier observed that the trap had protruded through the s2ndstone, so as 1o furm an 8
autidinzl axis, and was anxious to have the party stop and fully explore the region, bat Dr.l. = |
ordered the men lo press oa, allegiag 2s a reason that ke would lose his dinner. This wasa '
point of great geological interest, inasunch as it threw light on the relative age of the bedded
and imbedded trep and the associated sandstones.  Late in the seascn, Mr. Foster was detained
there four days before the lake was sufficiently calm to enable him to examine this point. A few
hours only were requined whenr there in the epring.  On th= 17th, most of the party returned by
trail to Fort Wilkins, on Copper Harbor. Between this date, Messrs. Foster and Hill were en maged
in exploring th= geolegy beiween Copper Harbor and Eagle River, and tracing out the limits of
the rocks. Daring this time Dr. J. was unemployed. He may, bowever, have repaired a bar-
ometer, and taken a time oheervation or so.

On the 23d, the party moved to Eagle River, and took up their hezdquarters at the Bos:on and
lake Soperior Company’s location, where they remained lor three and a ball weeks. Dauring
this period, Mes=is. Foster and Hill crossed Keweenaw Puint several times, exploring the geology
and puiting their ob=ervitions on the township maps. They construcied several seclions across
Eeweenaw Point, and made plans of most of the mines. In these excarsions they were unac-
companied by Dr. Jackson, nor did he maniiest any interest in the progress of the work. Dr. 1.
paid a visit doring this period to his friend Mr. Bay, where he remained geveral days. He also
weni to the Cliff, Northwestern, and Copper Fails mines. Most of these excarsions were made
by Dr. Jackson on horseback, and were confined 1o an area of less than six miles squate.

On the 9th of Aagust, he embarked on board of the buat with Messra. Foster and Hill, who
were poing 10 the Portage to make examinations in that viciniry.

Afier we bad been under way more than half a day, Dr. 1. found that his blankets bad been left,
and ordered the party to return. Mr. Foster remonstrated, and offered him the use of his own
blankets. Dr. J. said he would not sleep under another man’s blankets. Mr. Foster replicd that
they were washed bat a few days before, and entered into a calculation to show that it wonld cosl

he Government something like fifty dollars to send the men back after the blankets. Dr. J- said
he did not care what it cost, he was going to punish the men {voyageurs) for their :'EEI'E“E-
Afer much persoasion, he was induced to continge on. That night we camped at . oriage, and
the mext day Messrs. Foster and Hill, nnaccompanied by Dr. Jackson, who remained in camp,

misde the necessaTy examinations in that region. They then dropped down tbe lake about four
] : mshore. Mr. Foster and Mr. Hill that day crossed Heewenaw P“IFI 1o PM
Lake, a ni;loved for one of two days in exploring that region. Daring this pmnﬂ_ Dz,
Jaciowon rer in camp,and smesed himsdf in fishing. We then retarned 1o Eagle River,

where we RITived o0 th

The interval betwretn Lo

"4 and 15th-was employed by Mesws. F. and H. in completing the
plans of the mines, &e. f
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Dr. 1. did not n]:lpflr at the office where they were employed, bat spect his time in & bar-room,

at the mouth of the river, haranging miners, discussing and administering ether for the amuse~
ment of the crowd. / :

Between the 17th of August and the 2d of September, Mesers. Foster and Hill were actively
employed ie superintending and completing the geological map of Keweenaw Point, the plans of
the mines, and the geological sections. From the commencement to the completion of the work,
and it embraced the operation of an entire season, they were not indebted 10 Dr. Jackson for a
single obeervation. i
varue and oosatisfactory. It contained ne information which could be located or made available.
Occe only they had recourse 1w it. They were in doubt as to the relation which tbe sper bore
" to the trap on lMount Houghton. They knew that Dr. Jackson and his whole pary, the year
previous to their connection with the survey, had been on the moumain, and it was reasonable to
infer that =0 imporiant a point would pot escape him; bat, on recerring te bis notes, they were
eaticfied that his observations were wrong, aud Mr. Hill aftewards visited the moontain, and satis-
fied himself of the correciness of the conelesion of Mr. Foster and himself. 1

While Mesers. Foster and Hill were thus employed at Copper Harbor, Dr. Jackscn was' deeply
absorbed in reading Ten Thoosand a Year. He very soon discovered a marked resemblance be-
tween Tittlebat Tiimonse, the bero of that work, and Dr. W. T. G. Morton, the rival elaimant
for the discovery of etherizaiion, and in the famous firm of Quirk, Gammon & Snap, he recog-
nited R. H. Eddy & Co., the attorneys of said Morton. Whenever he came aervss a passage
peculiarly rich, he would ruch into the room where they were engaped, read it for their edifica-
tion, and accompany it with illusirations. Tkis became so snnoying, o interfered with the pro-

They had examined his nole-bock, and found that his observations were .

gress of the work, that they fivally kad 1o request him, in decided bat respeciful terms, not to in- .

trude on them in bnsiness houre

Afier the completidh of the map, Mr. Foster proposed the following vitle:  “ Geological Map of
Keweenaw Point, Lake S perivr, prepared under an aet of Congress entitled, &e. by C. T Jack-
gon, 1. 5. Geologist, J. W. Foster, pssistant, and 8. W. Hill, sarveyor® Dr. Jackson was un-
willing that the names of Meszrs. Foster & Hill should appear in ecnnection with a work which
they had constructed mainly from their own obserrations—a work 1o which Dr. Jackson kad con
tribated nothing, and it was with great reloctance that he finally consented. :

A drawing of this map was made, while the original was transmitted to the Department.  This
drawing was exhibited by Dr. Jackson as kis map of Keweenaw Point ; and on more than one

occasion, he remarked with a seli-satisfied air, * this will convinee the Department that J bave

not been idle™ . .

The original map tranemitted from Copper Harbor, soon reached the Department, and Dr. Jack-
son was advised of it afier his retorn 1o Boston, say in November. He was desirons that Mr.
Foster ehoold execule a copy from the drawing, but he was busily engaged on his report and sec-
tion, and replied, suggesung to Dr. Jackson the propriety of placing it in the hands a compelent
draughisman in Boston.

There were one or two poinis with regerd to the geology, of which Mr. Foster was not fully
satisfied, particalarly the relation of the jasper 1o 1he trap on M. Hozghion, and be had reqoested
Mr. Hill, whoe remained in the district during the winter, to re-examine them, and rsnsmit his
Dotes to Boston, at the earliest possible perivd. He did so.  Mr. Foster farther sagzested 1o Dr.
Jackson, by letter, the necessity of haviug this additional information incorporated in the meap.
When Mr. Foster's letter was read in the presence of one of the subordinate members of the
he suggested the propriety of waiting untit Mr. Foster arrived in Beston, and that he ehould map
the information comained in Mr. Hil's notes. *“ Pooh,” sid Dr. Jackson, “ what does Foster
know about that map 1" :

The plans of all the mines were constructed from measagements- made by Mr. Hill, and the
sections by Messrs. Foster and Hill, and yet D:. Jackson was unwilling that their names shoold
appear in connection with the work.

On the 24 of September, Dr. Jackson and Mr. Whitney left in on= boat, and Messrs, Foster ond
Hill, in another, for L' Anse, each baving a distinet object in-view. Dr. Jeckeon to fn-_-r_,-nj-;_-;, b
coast ; Mr. Whitney to explore a mass of limestone which the lines rearveyors had discoverad =
of Keweenaw Bay ; and Messrs. Foster and Hill to explore the rezion Iyinz between Lakes Sgr
nor and M ichigan. Both parties arrived at I Anee on the Tth :'_I“-'."i:tnj_hr: ; o

On the Eih, Mr. Whitney left for the limestone deposit, intendino 1o rejoin his party ot Fire Sieel
river, crossing the point by following a line and trail, the distance beinw about foriv.Gre Sl
h_!r_ Whitney, afier having examined this deposite corsorily, and ﬁn::inghthn'_ he had berely pfo-
vision enough to last him through, was compelied to horry on.  He forwarded Fpl:-c::i::_-.-:.,-.:.L1 i
Jackson containing fossils, and informed him that it would be impossible for him 10 ._-;.,17;,,-1..-:;
thoroughly. Althoagh the distance to this deposite from L' Anse is only nine miles, and for the
most part the route is on & good trail—althongh Dr. Juckson remmained for five d:‘n‘s".:?.;'.“ 3
at that point—he declined going to it, pleading the importance of him eetromomies] &
an order to Mr. Whitney, at the mocth of Fire Steel nover, 1o refurn and-ex
thus compelling Mr. Whimey to travel Fixty-eight miles, with provisions an: &% e "y
Plish what Dr. Juckson could have accomplished by travelling eighteen mites. 2 St i

Afier having remained five’ days at 1'Anse, as above-stated, e j-racively wnemployed, Dr.
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Jackson, on the 13th Septeruber, embarked to return to Coposr Iarbor. On the 15th he reached
the Quiney Mining Company's location, on Polage Lake, where he remsined five days to get an
olwervation of the sun; doring which time he examined the Quinzy mine. He then lef for Toreh
Lzke, from which point he cressed Ly trail 10 Eagle River, distant cighteen miles. O:ziober 24,
he embarked on board of ihe propelier for the Enasi.

Sach is the history of Dr. Jackson's operations on Lake Saperior during the two years in which
he bhas been connecied with the survey. The following are the disiances travelled by him for the
purpose of inland exploration :

From Rock Harbor, Isle Royale, to Turner's Rock and back...... .ccocevevcrencsnenaese 4 miles,

From Lae La Belle 10 Copper Harbor. ... oe e s e e svmmsmmnn manmanmnsees B Y
From Tonh Lake 1o Eagle River.. ... i iaisirmsssnsssiainssinasssnsistrasis 10 %
Tm]n.-.----i---r-I-'-l‘---'-l"i-r'r'-----.--.-l.--.l.-l----l.--. e L e L P R T R 3“ .

Dr. Jackson makes use of thie language: *“ 1T also felly explored the interior of Keweenaw
Point, from one end of the miners] region to the other, making cross and longitndical seciions,
fully venfving the resolts determined upon the eoasts, working up the topography of the interior,
and fixing the proper points for successful mining.” This language will sound extraordinary to
those who are familiar with his operstions in the mineral region. We have seen that Dr. Jack-
son has crossed the point but twice ; a section was constrocted along one of these lines anly.
There are five other sections scross the point, over routes never traversed by Dr. Jackson ; and if
ke made cross sections, they must be altogether ideal. He worked wp the topography of the inte-
rior! Not a townehip plat contains even a pencil mark of his. He has fized the points for sue-
ees=(ul mining! The whole popalation of the mineral region will wonder when they eee the an-
novncement

Dr. Jackson says that unusual facilities were afforded for exploring the geology of the country,
on and near the coast. The coast of Keweenaw Point is more than one hondred and fifiy miles
in length. Fer twenty miles the coast is trap—the copper bearing rock; while one hundred and
ikirty miles ie made up of mndstone—the unprodective rock.

No peologist, with the ehart before lim with the routes traversed by Dr. Jackson indicated
thereon, would say that the explorations had been suffiziently extended 1o enable him to make a
full and satisfactory report.  He has not explored the valuable copper ranges of Isle Royale and
Eeweenaw Point.  He has done nothing towards complying with the law requiring him to de-
signate what is mineral land and what is not -

10. That by his aversion to labor, and bis disposition to loiter abaut the mines, he has retarded -
the operations of the assistants, by whom every map, section, and plan of the mines has been .

made ; that thew have not been indebted to him for a single observation in the execution of the
work, and yet ‘when compleied, he has been unwilling that they should have any share of the
credit

In reply to this charge, Dr. Jackson asks, with a trionmphant air, how his disposition to I'.ml':e:r
about the mines could have retarded the operstions of Mr. Foster on the Menomonee, Mr. Whit-
ney on the Ontonagon? Mr. Foster was with Dr. Jackson during the first season, from the 18th
July, aboat three weeks afier he arrived in the field, antil the close of his operations. He was
with him during the second season, from the Sth of July, 1848, the time he arrived at Copper
Harbor, until the 13:h of September, nineteen days. before he left the mineral region for the sea-
gon. Thus Mr. Foster was under the immediate direction of Dr. Jackson during the whole period
of bis field operations in the mineral region, with the exception of about forty days. His reply
is an evasion of the issue. g .
% He eays further, that he cannot allow Mr. Foster to absorb all the work done by himself, his
gurveyor, and sab-agents, but will give him the credit of beinga skilfal dranghtsman, Mr. F_:u-
ter mever attempted to claim what did not rightly belong to him. Dr. Jackson cannet deny 1 “l‘
Mr. Foster bad some Jitile reputation in that region as a geologist, and that the circomstance o
his being a skilfal draughi=man was not the reason of his haviog been tendered the first place on
the sarver. If Mr. Foster was simply * a skillicl dranghbtsman,” we gy Dr. Jackson abused the
appointing power in his hands in conferring on Mr. Foster the place of A.ns:rr:nt'::l. 0. 5. GTHEE:;'
He attempied o impose a falsehood on the Department, when he informed the -..{'crrflnr]':::m 1847,
that * Mr. Foster had a large store of experience as & geologist on the shores of Lake Supenor,
and whose assistance proved of the greatest valne” He disregarded the interesis nt'_ﬁunimmlﬁ_l
in confidingz the exploration of the most difficult region in the Ihstnci—a “E':nn;;].:l;lf’::. ; n“hl;-
forded a key 1o 1be geology of the whole district—t0 a man who was simply * a ekillinl drang
man."

| inci ri of the heights were determined by Mr. Barnes, to whose care
r-I"I:mn::i:I:a;“mJ;:ﬁiipﬂ FT‘he mere uldgilng of the vernier waa an operalion requinng ahont
‘enze as the reading of a thermometer ; and to have made the argument “"""P"*“’-ﬂm-

=i + 1o have asserted in terms egually positive, that the thermomicicr Was also read by
Iir. Barnes. .

As 10 the real particization of Dr. Jackson in the matier of sections, maps, plans of the mines,
&e., and this disposition 1o credit to every one what rightly belonged to him, we have spoken under
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In an article published by Dr. Jackson in Silliman's Journal for 1846, he amﬂ'ttf that the mnd-
stone associated wilh the trap of Keweenaw Point was probebly the “ New Red” Mr. Foster,
on the other band, had maintained that it was an older rock—as resting at l.];c‘haa-:_ n_{ all the
foesilliferous 1ocks. Dr. Jackson had sneered at Me. Foster for maintining this opinion. In
crossing the country between Lake Superior and Lake Michigan, M_r. _Fmter_unhuqurnl]r foond
gmnd=tone resting on the azoic slates on the northern slope of the antidinal axis, and a!m ocCupy-
ing the same position on the southern slope, sarmounted by the lowest fossilliferous limesione—
thas settling the age of the sandstone in the most satisfactory manner. Agreeably to Dr. Jack-
poa’s instractions, Mr. Foster communicated to him the resulis of his observations on arriving at
the mouth of the Menomonie. (Vide Rep. Comm'r Land {]ﬁu Sor 184349, p. 159.) Dr.
Jackson took occasion 1o appear before the Boston Natural History Society immediately after his
yetarn, snd anooance that Ae had determined the age of the u!:dat:m: of Lake Soperior; that it
was not the New Red, as maintaioed by him in 1846, bat that it rested at the base of all the fos-
gilliferons works. He never mentioned the name of Mr. Foster in connection with this matter,

imed it as hiz discovery. 4
wﬂi'j::ckmn cannol pluﬁh:t the sarvey was a unity, and that he was entitled to claim the
results of his assistant’s labors ; for it was the distinet understanding whea Mr. Foster became
connected with the sarvey, that the assistants were 1o report their own work. Thnthll'.n: was the
distinet understanding is evident from the report of Dr. Locke in 1847, and the pablished synop-
sis of the other assistanis. It is also evident, from ;hll::‘ fact above eiled, that Dr. Jackson was te
write an introduction to the reports of Whitney and Foster. : : ;

The records of the Naiural pHiamry Society, taken in connection with the foregoing explanation,
will show whether Dr. Jackson or Mr. Foster was disposed to absorb the credit of all the work

12. That most of the }atitade and longitude observations which have occupied mach of his time
in the field, are found on calculation to be entirely worthless.

Dr. Jackson replies: 1. That the observations cannot, {rom their nature, prove incorrect, be-
cause he has been familiar with the use of the sextant for twenty years, and then asserts, that the
_young gentleman who presumes lo criticize his work, was incompetent to pass &n opinion on
sach matters, since he received his first and only instruction from him. In reply to the firm
branch of the respouse, Mr. Whitney states the following facis, which be has drawn from an ex-
amination of Dr. Jackson's obe=ervations. .

It is a fact that Dr. Jackson’s observations for the determination of the time differ at the same
place on successive days several s=conds, and ofien a whole minate from each other. For exam-
ple, by observation of the sun at Eagle river on— .

Aug. 1. Chronometer 100 M8t ...cumeurueinesnseeenacsssalbe 107 1497
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Take another example, by observations on the sun at Copper Harbor—
Ang. 18. Chronometer too fast. .........c......12 11’ 1.9" by one set.

2 = e wesanl 9 - 51 by another.
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During the time these observations were being taken, the chronometer used by Dr. Jackson had
a tolerably regular rate, any variations from which would have only made a difference in the
tenths of seconds. It is mseless to muoliiply extracts. The figares on record will prove that his
observalions were 8o inaccurate that it would be entirely impossible to determine the rate of the
chropomeiers from them ; and where it ia considered, that a difference in the determination of the
time of ona minote, a diffizrence ofien made by Dr. Jackson in his observalion on successive deys
&t the eame place, would muke a difference of no less then 13 miles in. the positon of 1he plauce
the lengitade of which was to be determined, it will be seen at once how preposterous his elaims
are when he proposes to eorrect the work of the linear sarveyors by his measorements; o it
will not be thought 1o reguire a greal amoant of experience Lo detect sech gross errors, nor will o
person by exposing soch glaring errors sabject bimseli to the charge of presamption.
As to the second branch, Mr. Whitney states that he did not leam to nse the sextant, or receive
any instructions in practical astrenomy from Dr. Jackson at any time; on the contrary, as tir
back as 1840, while engzged as an assistant on the geolopical sarvey of New Hampshire, he oo
several occasons, at Dr. Jackson’s request, ndjosted his sextant for him. BMr. Whitney had been
tanght, long before, the practical use of such instruments by one of the moet skilifal mathemaci-
cians and aswronomers in New England.
Dr. Jackson asserts that these observations never exceeded thirty minates in a day. Ve Lowe
DMr. Thayer's siaternent that Dr. Jackson waited five days at Poringe lake to obtain an
tion of the ssn. He remained niso at L'Anse for the same parpose, and gave
for ot visiting the deposite of limestone before referred 0. The principsl part of Mr. Joy's dme
during the first year, and of Mr. Thayer's during the second, was devoted to caiculating these cb-
Eervalions

another he‘ﬂfi Te ;ﬂmw hw scrupalons and eonscientious he fis on this point we will cite one_
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Finally, the opinion of Lieut. Maury is cited to the effect that these obscrvations are us correet
as might be expected with the eextant.  Mr. Whitney in reply etates that he has found no diffi-
culty in bringing out his observations to seconds, and even tenths of seconds.  Dut granting that
these ob=ervations are as correct as might be expected, the guestion arises, what is the use of 1ak-
ing them at short intervals in a eountry which hias been surveyed by chain and compass, when the
pesiticn of a point is found to vary 135 miles on successive days 1

13. Tkat ke has appropriated the public funds to his own use by drawing them from Dank long
before his salary was doe; and, while paying himself in advance, has refused, and still refuses, to
pay his sesistants, averring that he needs the funds to pay his ethior debts, and that by complying
with their request he will be under the necessity of resorting to a loan.

Dr. Jackson prononpccs this ** utterly untroe,” and says be  cannot conceive what is meant by
this pross accusation.” “1 therefoie repeat,” he adds, * that this charge is an uiter falsehood.’
We desire 10 submit a lew facts, which are susceptible of prool, and from these facts the Depant-
ment can infer the trath or falsity of this charge.

Dr. Jackson before leaving the field in the season of 1248, not only paid himself for the remain-
ing work, but also appropriated 5500, the allowance for his laboratory for the ensuing %winter.
Mra Jackeon had written him that be must retain from the public funds about 8700, 1o meet cer-
tain individual debts on his return ‘o Boston, and in order 1o do it, it became necessary to pay
himeelf in advanee, and to furnish the assiziants with funds barely sufficient to enable them to
reach bome. At a later period, afier having received another dralt from the United States Trea-
gury, he paid them for their sammer's work.

It Dr. Jackson's wransactions with the Tremort Bank be examined, the ollowing facts would,
probabiy, be disciosed. That he was in the bhabit of depositing the Gevernment funds in said
Bank 1o kis individuoal eredit, and checking them out indiscriminately 1o pay his individoal debws
mnd the debis of rhe survey. ‘That en or about the 15th of January last, he borrowed a certain
smount of money from said Bank,and shornly after went 1o Washington. That on his retarn 10
Bosion, sbout the st of March, he capeelled mid note by depositing a Government draft to his

- individoal credit.

After baving received this drafi, which was sulficient to pay all the arrearages in the way of
ealaries, he directed Mr. Whitney, then acting Clerk of the Survey, to pay the assistanis 1o the
18t of Jannery, everring that he needed the remainder of the fonds to pay his ether debis, and that
if he paid them in full, be would be under the necessity of resorting 1o a loan.

Between 1st of Jenoary and 9th of April, Mr. Foster repeatedly requested him to pay the ar-

rearages doe him, knowing that he had ample funds in his possersion applicable 1o that porpose. -

To these requess Ur. Jackson did not reply. Having parchased ip an adjoining State a cerfain
instrument, the cost of which was 8350, Mr. Foster drew a check on Dr. Jackson for that amount,
informing him of the fact, and proposing 1o forward the smounnt if he were not disposed.-to honor
the check. He did honor it, but declared that it was a piece of Linpertinence on the part of Mr.
Fuster, and that be wounld teach him better manners. At that time there was due Mi. Foeter not
far from %650, and Dr. Jackson bad ample fundsin his poesession, as the disbursing officer of the
Government, 1o ps¥ him.

On the 12th o1 April, afier Dr. Jackson had transmitted his resignation to Washington, and
afier he had read the letter of Mr. Foster to the Secretary, complaining, among other things, that
their ealarics were withheld, Dr. Jackeon requested hiz personal friend, Jos. Hale Abbout, of Boe-
ton, to gettle with Messrs. Foster and Whitney. They accordingly met Mr. Abbott at his house
for that pu-pese.  Mr. Abbot presented Mr. Foster with a check on the Tremont Bauk, signed
by Dr. Jacheon, for the amount dee him, and then 1oming to Mr. Whitney,remarked rubstantially
in these words: = Dr. Juckson wishes yoa 1o wail 1wo cr three days for the amsunt due you, uniil
be can asceriain bew his account etanés with the Bank. He informs me that, sccording to his
acceunt book, be has a balanee in his favor, bot that he this moming signed several blank checks
for bis wile to £l ep, and be is fearfal of overdrawing his accounL™ At that time there was a
balsnee in Lis Lands, afier the payment of his own ealary, of between one and two thousand dal-
lars

We wonld forther sate, that Dr. Jackson did pot receive an additional remittance between
the 3d of March, when he directed Mr. W. to pay bis assistants to the 1st January, and the 12th
April, when be directed Mr. Abbott to eettle with them in fall. :

Soch, then, are the facts.  Whether they support the allegation, or whether it falls to the ground,
we leave it to the Department to decide. ;

We wiil do Dr. Jackson the jastice 1o say, that we do not believe that be ultimztrly intended
1o defrand the Government ; bat we do regard it as highly culpable inm hil‘_ﬂ to apply *I_J'E P“HF
funds to the payment of his individual debis, and thos to withhold the arsisiant’ salariea We
bave both been compelled fo resort 1o Joans 1o pay our current expenses Hjl'rﬂl coneidrrabie soms
were doe v from ﬂ.c[wnmeul_ and when Dr. Jack=on, as the disbursing efficer of the Gov-
ermnment, bad ample in his possession for the payment thereol. i :

Dr. Jachson sneers nt Mr. Thayer, whose statement is on ble, as to Ibl_= manner ln_ﬁﬂ
the survey has been condocied. “ He is a young men;* be remuiks, “ withont the slightest
koowledge of geclogy or general science, and incapable of understanding observations made be-
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fore his eve2”™ THle was the person rlnplnyﬂ_i_in- caleolate sll the barometrical nnd. nﬂmumi.ga]
observations—a task, it will be allowed, requiring more kil thau the merc mrchanical opesation
of raking them, and more knowledge than is required “in common .:i:i:u-;‘._-:m,:,.l camputations.

He was subsequently employed 1o eompile the early history of the Lake Sgpenor Tegion, from
the Lettres Edifiantes, written by the Jesvits, who were the _ﬁm to traverse that region. _Mr.
Thayer was for severnl years connected with Harvard University as a teacher and am.~:1nnt_]|hn.-
rian, and was also employed there in the assistant’s observatory. He has recently left for Europe
to pursue his education, furnished with highly commendatory letters from Edward Everetr and

Eparks. F

J“I?.li JTer remarke, that the opinion of Mr. Greely, late member of Congress from New
York, * would be entitied 1o the highest consideration, if he were at all ecouversant with 1he
subeect of geology.” ) ran ot S

Mr. Greely has an interest in the Lake Saperior region—has visited it twice since the sur-
vey was infinted—is cornizan of the mann-r in which it has befn conducted, and hm“
the public sentiment in relation to it. We presume, too, that he s, in some degree, familiar
with the sobjecr. [P

Toward the conclusion of Dr. Jackson's defence occar this passage: Haring, on my own
respansibitiity, und egainst the opinisn af scienlific men in this country, .ndﬁpru::fmgf miners,
FIRsT proncunced the working of veins of metallic copper 10 be frasible an profiabie, and having
FIEST demonsirated the fact now reslized by practical operations on Lake Saperior, that those
mices would prove richer as they degscended inio the rock, | naterally felt a peculiar pleasare
in presenting 1o this eountry and lurEurw;e the .ratl: relating 10 a district which presenis an
entirely new chapter in the history of metallurgy.

Wr{:mnm n‘.!Ew Dr. Jackson 1o monopulize the credit of having been the first 1o call paublie
attention 1o ihis regivg. Iy was through no recommendation of bis, that mining eapital was first
directed in this chunnel. The lamented Houghton, years before Dr. Jackson press=d the shores
of Lake Superior, had traversed the entire region, and rystematically sarveyed that portion of the
eountry to which Lir. Jackson’s oheervalions bave been mainly confined ; but, enfortuns tely, his
notes periehed with him.  Dr. Locke was on Isle Royale a year before Dr. Jackson arrived onm
Lake Superior, and it was under hie direetion that most of that island was located. The princi-
pal part of Kewernaw Puim was eovered with permits, and companies were organized and en-
gaged in the work of exploration.  While Dr. Jackeon wns located at a single point, and his ob-
eervations wers confined to a limited area, such men as Hall, and Mather, and Ropers,and Doea-
tel, bis eqaals in science, his FUP=FIOME IN ENergy, were taking & bird's-eve view of the whole re-
gion, and acquiring a knowledge of the great leatures ol 1ts geolocy.  These men were as instro-
mental in caliing the public anention to these regions as Dr. Jackson, and we chalienee him 1o
produce a pussaze from the repons of any of these men against the feasibility of working the veins,

The fact thai one thousand permits 1o locate lands in the mineral region were granted, and that
2 thoo=and others were applied for by ciiizens in different parts of the Union, provea the hoiders
of, aad applicants for., theze penmils, at least recarded the working of these veins as * feasible and
profiatle.”  Dr. Jacksen found himself in the midst of a carrent, then sweeping towards the cop-
per rezion ; but eo far from directing this current, as he vainly eopposes, he was simply borne
along with the mass. What ke claims zs & discoveries™ were the prevalent epinions of those ep-
gaged in these pursuits.  Many of these opinions were extravagani, as the result bas proved ; bat
bo man was more extravasanl than D, Jackson, and ne mau's opinions have been less verified

He will pardon us if we refuse 1o admir, that uE first suggesied they would prove richer as they
descended into the rock”™ All veins. as a general rule, so far as relates 1o these in 1rnecns and
metamorphie rocks, and have an indefinite range downwards, increase i richness the deeper
they are penctrated. This is the resalt of observations in all mining districts. This was
known to Werner: it is to be found in any treatise on Mineral Veina, Every captain of mines
knows it and acts upnn it, whether on Lake Buperior, in Corawall, or in the Harz. It rests at
the base of all mining enterprises. The master of & steam engine might with as mach piopriety
claim 1o be the discoverer, ok

We are also at a Joss 10 conceive in what way the working of hese mines, or the phe-
nomena of the veins, is o consiliute & new chapier of melollurgp—an acy relating exclosively to
the exwraciion of metal from their ores. &

We 1..-115 thus answered in detail most of th_t fe=ges presented in. Dr. Jackson's letter. It has
been a task which we would glady have avoided ; but it became Decessary, by the acts of Dr.
Jack=on himself, for our own vindication. 4

_ﬂm.i_-._-y is eminently a science of \:ﬂ:ﬂrr'rlljnn.. The results are to be gained only by incéssant
toil. The phenomena of the rocks, such as veins, deposites, siraia, angd their nemercos fossils,
must be seen by the geologist in person. Second-hand observations ars not 1o be trusied. . It has
been elevared to the dignity of a science, at once practical and instroctive, by the exertions of
men who were willing 10 til, and who braved exposare. Mere theorizing, or an it
adapiation of particolar theories o particglar phenomena, avail mot. The Depar:
fn_-..-u_ Dy, Juckson a:mu::hing Iprnl:licﬂ.,ll'hmtlluing available. They did not wi
ma Cifmeniary trealise on geology, because others have done the work better 100y

. P 3 e codd do sl
They cared liude about the ngies of & crystal of copper, they preferred thac e wouid designate
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the points where it would probably be foand in mess. They cared little about analyees of rare
and curious minerals in {he veins, they wanted aseays of the metallic contents. Dr. Jackson lost
gioht of the great cbjects for which the sarvey was ineituted. He was nverse io encounter the
Lardships which were required 1o enable him to carry out the wishes of the Department, bat was
disposed to regard itas a pleasurs excursion to collect specimens of minerals along the shore of

the Lake. : = -
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